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GYAN VIHAR SCHOOL OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
Teaching and Examination Scheme for BBA (3 Year Program)

Proposed Edition — 2017-20

YEAR: 1 SEMESTER: |
S. Course Course Name Credits Contact Exam Weightage
No. | Code Hrs/WK. | Hrs. (in %)
L |T|P CE ESE
A. Programme Core
1 BM 105 Introduction to Financial | 4 4 - |3 40 60
Accounting -
2 BM 107 Organization Behavior 4 4 - |3 40 60
3 BM 109 Principles of Management 4 4 - |3 40 60
4 BM 111 Principles of Economics 4 4 - |3 40 60
5 BM183 Fundamentals of Business | 4 4 3 40 60
Mathematics
B. University core
6 EN-105 Professional Communication 1 2 2 40 60
7 CP-103 Fundamental of Computer & IT 3 3 40 60
8 PC 101 Proficiency in  Co-Curricular | 2 100
Actvities— |
9 Foundation Course | 15 1
10 AECC - Environmental Studies 3 3
Total 315 29
Total Teaching Load 29
L- Lecture T — Tutorial CE - Continuous Evaluation
S—Seminar P - Practical ESE - End Semester Evaluation




GYAN VIHAR SCHOOL OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
Teaching and Examination Scheme for BBA (3 Year Program)
Proposed Edition — 2017-20

YEAR: 1 SEMESTER: Il
S. Course Course Name Credits | Contact Exam | Weightage (in
No. Code Hrs/WKk. Hrs. %)
L TI|P CE ESE
A. Programme Core
1 BM 102 Fundamentals of  Marketing | 4 4 - 1- |3 40 60
Management
2 BM 104 Business Mathematics 4 4 - |- 13 40 60
3 BM 106 Fundamentals of Financial | 4 4 - |- 13 40 60
Management
4 BM-176 | Total Quality Management 4 4 - 1- 13 40 60
5 BM Macro Economics 4 4 3 40 60
B. University Core
6 EN-106 Professional Communication-I| 2 2 3 40 60
7 EM 102 Employability Skills- | 1 2 60 40
8 PC 102 Proficiency in  Co-Curricular | 2 100
Actvities— |1
9 FD 102 Foundation Course Il 15 1
Total 26.5 23 2
Total Teaching Load 24
L- Lecture T — Tutorial CE - Continuous Evaluation
S—Seminar P —Practical ESE — End Semester Evaluation
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GYAN VIHAR SCHOOL OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
Teaching and Examination Scheme for BBA (3 Year Program)
Proposed Edition — 2017-20

YEAR: 2 SEMESTERS: 11l
S. Course Course Name Credits | Contact Exam | Weightage
No. | Code Hrs/WK. Hrs. (in %0)
L T P CE ES
E
A. Programme Core
1 BM 205 Business Environment 4 4 - - 3 40 60
2 BM 203 Human Resource Management 4 4 - - 3 40 60
3 BM 209 Business Law 4 4 - - 3 40 60
4 BM 207 Cost & Management Accounting | 4 4 - - 3 40 60
5 BM 211 Business Statistics for Decision | 4 4 - - 3 40 60
Making
6 BM 201 International Business | 4 4 - - 3 40 60
Management
B. University Core
7 EM 201 Employability Skills- 11 1 2 60 40
8 PC 201 Proficiency in  Co-Curricular | 2
Actvities— Il
Total 27.5 24 2
Total Teaching Load 25
L- Lecture T — Tutorial CE - Continuous Evaluation
S-Seminar P - Practical ESE — End Semester Evaluation




GYAN VIHAR SCHOOL OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
Teaching and Examination Scheme for BBA (3 Year Program)
Proposed Edition —2017-20

YEAR: 2 SEMESTER: IV
Course Course Name Credits | Contact Exam | Weightage (in
Code Hrs/WKk. Hrs. %)

L T|P CE ESE

A. Programme Core

BM 202 Production and  Operations | 4 4 - |- |3 40 60
Management

BM 204 Research Methods in|4 4 - |1- 13 40 60
Management

BM 206 Business Strategy 4 4 -1- 13 40 60

BM 208 Quantitative Techniques 4 4 - |- |3 40 60

BM Office Management 4 4 3 40 60

B. University Core

EM 202 Employability Skills -1V 1 2 60 40

PC 202 Proficiency in Co-Curricular | 2

Actvities— IV
D. University open Elective
(any one)
Elective-1 3 3 3 40 60
Elective-2 3 3 3 40 60
Total 26 23 2
Total Teaching Load 24
L- Lecture T — Tutorial CE - Continuous Evaluation

S—Seminar P —Practical ESE — End Semester Evaluation
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GYAN VIHAR SCHOOL OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
Teaching and Examination Scheme for BBA (3 Year Program)
Proposed Edition — 2017-20

YEAR: 11l SEMESTER: V
S. Course | Course Name Credits | Contact Exam | Weightage
No. | Code Hrs/WK. Hrs. (in %0)
L T |P CE | ESE
A. Programme Core
1 BM 301 | Project Management 4 3 40 | 60
2 SI301 | SIP  Presentation (Practical / 4 60 |40
Sessional(s)
B. Programme Elective
3 Elective Major-1 4 3 40 | 60
4 Elective Major-2 4 3 40 | 60
5 Elective Minor-1 4 3 40 |60
C. University Core
6 EM 301 | Employability skills -V 2 60 |40
7 PC 301 | Proficiency in Co-Curricular Activities—
\
D. University open Elective (any one)
8 Elective-3 3 3 40 | 60
9 Elective-4 3 3 40 |60
Total 19 06
Total Teaching Load 22
L- Lecture T — Tutorial CE - Continuous Evaluation
S—Seminar P - Practical ESE - End Semester Evaluation




GYAN VIHAR SCHOOL OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
Teaching and Examination Scheme for BBA (3 Year Program)
Proposed Edition — 2017-20

YEAR: 3 SEMESTER: VI
S. Course | Course Name Credits | Contact Exam | Weightage
No. Code Hrs/WKk. Hrs. (in %)
L T CE ESE
A. Programme Core
1 DE 302 | Research Report Presentation 2 100
2 BM 302 | Entrepreneurship &Small Scale | 4 4 3 40 60
Business Management
3. BM 304 | Retail and Supply Chain | 4 4 3 40 60
Management
B. Programme Elective
4 Elective Major — 3 4 4 3 40 60
5 Elective Major -4 4 4 3 40 60
6 Elective Minor -2 4 4 3 40 60
Total 22 20
Total Teaching Load 20
L - Lecture T - Tutorial CE - Continuous Evaluation
S—Seminar P - Practical ESE — End Semester Evaluation
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GYAN VIHAR SCHOOL OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Proposed ELECTIVES for BBA (3 Year Program)

BBA (Regular): 4 MAJOR & 2 MINOR ARE TO BE SELECTED

FROM AMONG FOLLOWING ELECTIVE LISTS.

S.No. Course

ELECTIVE: FINANCE:
BM 321 | Banking Concept & Finance
BM 212 | Risk and Insurance Management
BM 323 | International Finance
BM 324 | Securities Analysis
BM 325 | Financial Services
BM 353 | Personal Financial Planning
S.No. Course

ELECTIVE: MARKETING:
BM 326 | International Marketing
BM 327 | Services Marketing
BM 328 | Advertising Management
BM 329 | Consumer Behaviour
BM 330 | Marketing Research

S.No.

Course




ELECTIVE: HR

BM 359 | Training and Development

BM 332 | Manpower Planning

BM 360 | Employee Relationship Management

BM 335 | Organizational Change & Intervention Strategies

BM 340 | Strategic Human Resource Management

BM 397 | Leadership Skills & Change Management

University Elective ( To be Taken by the student of other department)

Disaster Management

Soft Skills

ELECTIVES : DIGITAL MARKETING
BM 371 Search Engine Optimisation

BM 372 Online Advertising

BM Email Marketing and viral Marketing
Social Media

Affiliate Marketing

PPC and Data Analytics

Ecommerce

Regulations of Cyber Business

Strategy for Digital Branding

ELECTIVES : SOCIAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP
Venture Capital

Startup Principles

Regulation of Societies, Trusts and Charitable Institutions
Innovation and Social Change

Sustainable Development




Social Innovations

Gandhian Philosophy and Movements for Gram Swarajya
Financial Management in Social Organisations
Transformational Leadership for Social Change
Case Studies on Social Entrepreneurs
ELECTIVES : BUSINESS JOURNALISM
Intro to Print Media: Growth &

Contemporary Trends

Media Laws & Ethical Issues

Reporting and Writing Skills

News Reporting & Editing

Intro to online Journalism

Business Terminology

Business Writing — an introduction

BBA -Scheme

S No Credits

1 Programe Core 96

2 Program Elective 24

3 University Core 20

4 University Elective 06
Total 146




Introductory Note about ISBM Curriculum - BBA

A. Need, objectives and main features of the curriculum

a. Need — Entrance of Multinational Companies in the domestic department has increased
the requirement of professionals in the management sector. The major aspect of
introducing the BBA program is to provide trained and employable professional to the
industry as per the necessity. The courses are based on the present day requirement of
specialized management professionals at various levels in the organization

b. Objectives — The primary objective of the department is to prepare the post-graduate
management students as young professionals, who are equipped with latest knowledge
and technology required in the current market scenario. The other objective includes
making these budding managers more employable as per the industry demands.

c. Main features of the curriculum —
i. Regularly updated curriculum as per the international standards
ii. Latest methods and techniques are being adopted
iii. As per the requirement of the industry
iv. Case-based teaching methodology is used
v. More scope for presentations, seminars and workshops is introduced to make the
students aware of the latest terminology.

B. Role of the curriculum in the national development - The curriculum of BBA is so designed
that it helps the students to become not only more employable but also encourage them to become
entrepreneur. We at ISBM motivate our students to be self-dependent, aspires them to become
leaders rather than followers.

C. Global trends reflected in the curriculum — The curriculum is designed while consulting a
number of National and International Universities. Some of the universities consulted were,
University of Pune, University of Mumbai, Delhi University, University of Massecheuteus, and
Harvard University. The syllabi comprises of both National issues as well as issues important on
Global terms. Any changes in the global curriculum is also tried to be reflected in the current
syllabi of the department.

D. Possibility, Motivation and Scope for Self Learning — To inspire and motivate the students for
self-learning process, Seminars/ Workshops are included in the core curriculum, which aspires
the students to learn new concepts and share it with others through presentations. Out of every
four lectures allotted to each faculty, one is made compulsory as presentation class. Thus, student
not only undergoes learning but also many-a-times implementing the concept through the help of
various workshops.

E. Placement opportunities, etc — The curriculum offering a better chance of learning among the
students, thus also offers better placement opportunities for them. The time-table is so designed



that it hel
regular st
churn up

ps the student to grow their personality and communications skills also along with their
udies. Aptitude tests, group discussions, rigorous mock interviews help the students to
better placement offers for themselves during the placement exercise. In all, we believe

in generating a more employable management professional from ISBM.

BM 103

Business Communication

Prerequisite

Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

The Learning Objectives of the course are :

1. To create an understanding regarding the topic

2. To gain knowledge about Business communication

3. To have understanding about communication techniques

4. Able to analyze different barriers of communication

The students will be able to

1. Able to conceptualize different types report writing

2. Able to get company communication technique

3. Can involve in group discussions

Utility

The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT -1

Introduction to Communication:

Concept & Learn

of Communication

ing Objectives, Nature & Role of Communication, Effective Communication, Barriers

UNIT — 11

Communication Process:

Types of Commu
Listening Process

nication, Formal & Informal, Upward & Downward, Vertical & Horizontal, Grapevine,
—Types

UNIT — 111

Verbal & Non-verbal Communication:

Oral & Written,
Language

Business Correspondence, Letters, Internal Office Notes, Orders & Feedback, Body

UNIT - IV

Oral Communication:

Group Discussion, Public Speaking, Interviews

UNIT -V | Presentations:
Concept & Characteristics, Presentation Skills, Use of audio & visual aids. Concepts, Types of Report-
Writing.
Text Book . N .
1. C.B. Gupta — Business Communication & Customer Relations (S.Chand &
Co.)
2. Webster’s Guide to Effective Letter Writing — Harpes & Rowe
Reference 1. Karl Eric Roserngen — Communication: An Introduction
Books 2. Asha Kaul — Business Communication — Prentice Hall
3. Sushil Behl — Business Communication Today Response Books
Mode of | Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :
Approved by
Academic

Council on :




Practical

. Group Discussion

. Interview Preparation — preparation of questions and suitable response
. Presentation Skills

. Body language training

. Business etiquettes

. Business Games

. Business correspondence letters

. Internal office notes

. Active listening process

10. Just one minute on important issues

11. Preparation of office orders

12. Preparation of circulars

13. Preparation of notices

14. Business terms

15. Role of feedback and preparation of feedback form

OO ~No ok, wWNBE

Three Practicals from each unit.
One simulation exercise.
Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 105 Introduction to Financial Accounting

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

The Learning Objectives of the course are :

To create an understanding regarding the topic

To gain knowledge about Financial Statements

To Know about Capital and Revenue Expenditure

Able to handle the accounts of NPO

The students will be able to

Able to conceptualize Basic accounting

Able to Handle the financial Statements, Capital and Revenue Expenditures

Able to Handle the accounts of NPO and Bills of Exchange

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT - | Introduction to Accounting:

Accounting Mechanics, Journal Ledger — Meaning, Posting and Balancing , Principal of accounting-
concept, Conventions and elementary knowledge of Accounting Standard

UNIT —11 | Preparation of Financial Statement:

Trial Balance and Adjustments, Profit & Loss Accounts, Form of Balance Sheet

UNIT — 111 | Capital & Revenue Expenditure and Receipts:

Capital & Revenue Capital & Revenue Profit & Loss

UNIT - IV Accounting for Non-Profit Organization:

Receipts and Payments Accounts, Income and Expenditure Problems

UNIT -V | Bills of Exchange:

Parties to a Bills of Exchange, Types, Promissory Notes, Dishonor of Bills, Retiring of Bills, Bank
Reconciliation Statement

Text Book 1. Book-Keeping and Accounts 8th Edition Frank Wood, Sheila Robinson
2. Accounting Principles: A Business Perspective Roger Hermanson, Georgia



http://www.pearsoned.co.uk/bookshop/Results.asp?iCurPage=1&Type=1&Author=Frank+Wood&Download=1&SearchTerm=Frank+Wood
http://www.pearsoned.co.uk/bookshop/Results.asp?iCurPage=1&Type=1&Author=+Sheila+Robinson&Download=1&SearchTerm=+Sheila+Robinson

State University James Edwards, University of Georgia
Michael Maher, University of California at Davis Pub Date: 2011

Reference
Books

1. S. N. Maheshwari: - Advanced Accountancy, Vol | & I1.
2. Sharma, Shah & Agarwal — Financial Accounting

Mode of
Evaluation

Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt

Recommended
by BOSon :

Approved by
Academic
Council on :

Practicals

Preparation of Journal

Preparation of Ledger

Application of Accounting Standards
Trial Balance Preparation

Preparation of Profit and Loss Account
Adjustment in P& L Account

Balance Sheet and Adjustments
Accounting for Non Profit Orgsnizations
Accounting for Bills receivable

10. Accounting for bills payable

11. Income and expenditure account

12. Bills of Exchange

13. Preparation of Promissory notes

14. Bank Reconciliation Statement

©CoNO~wWNE

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation

exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 107

Organizational Behavior

Prerequisite

Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

The Objectives of the course are :

1 To create an understanding regarding the topic

2. To gain knowledge about Managerial Skills

3. To have understanding about models of Behaviour

4. Able to analyze different Motivation theories

The students will be able to

5. Able to conceptualize different types of Attitudes

6. Able to get to understand nature of OB

7. Can involve in personality aspect concept

Utility

The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT -1

Introduction to Management:

Concept & Nature of Management, Managerial Skills & Levels, Basic Functions of Management

UNIT — 11

| Introduction to Organization Behavior:

Nature of Organization Behavior, Framework and Models of Behavior

UNIT — 111

| Individual Dimensions of Organization Behavior:

Individual Behavior and Learning, Motivation — Theories and Models




UNIT - IV

Behavioral Aspects:

Personality, Perception, Attitude and Value

UNIT -V

| Structural Dimensions:

Organizational Theory, Organization Design, Forms of Organizational Structure

Text Book 1. Luthans F. Organizational Behaviour, New York, McGraw Hill
2. Robbins S.P. Organizational Behaviour, New Delhi, Prentice Hall of India
Reference 1. Chandan J. S. Organizational Behaviour, Vikas Publication New Delhi
Books 2. Fundamentals of Organizational Behaviour - Slocum/Hillriegel, Cengene
Learning
3. Organizational Behaviour, Aquinas P. G, Excel BOOKS.
Mode of | Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :
Approved by
Academic
Council on :
Practicals Managerial skills

1

2. Management game

3. Business simulation games

4. Comparison of different organization in terms of work culture policies etc

5. Time management games

6. Management as art and science comparison

7. Motivational games in context with various motivational theories and models
8. Management games on team building

9. Individual behavior

10. Employee motivation training

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 109

Principles of Management

Prerequisite

Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

The Objectivesof the course are :

1. 1 To create an understanding regarding the topic

2. 2. To gain knowledge about management Principles

3. 3. To have understanding about different principles of management

4. Able to analyze the various techniques amd methods

The students will be able to

1. Able to conceptualize the basic knowledge of management

2. Able to understand the principles

3. Can involve in interaction about management principles

Utility

The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession




UNIT -1 Nature and Scope of Management

1. Meaning, Significance and Learning Objectives
2. Management as a process, Management as a profession, asa Science or Art
3. Universality of Management & Levels of Management
4. School of Management thought (including Mgt. as a system)
5. Management & Administration
6. Nature of management
Professionalization of Management in India

UNIT 11 | Management Functions and Skills

Management functions, Management role, functions at various levels of management, functional areas o
management, management skills

UNIT =11 | Planning:

Meaning and Nature of planning, Types of planning, Planning premises
Constraints of planning / Barriers to effective planning

UNIT - IV | Organizing :

Concept of organizing & Organization , Steps in organizing, Principles of organizing ,
Organization process, Motivating and Leading Nature and Importance of motivation;
Types of motivation;

UNIT -V Controlling
Meaning, Importance of controlling, Process of control, Types of
Control
Control Areas,Requisites of an effective control system,
Text Book 1. Koontz O’ Donell Management International Student Weihrich Edition
2. Y. K. Bhushan Business Organization and Management Sultan Chand &
Sons New Delhi
Reference 1 Principles & Practice Of ManagementAuthor
Books : L.M.Prasad Publication : Sultan Chand &
Sons, New Delhi
2Introduction to ManagementStudy Materials of ICFAI , Hyderabad 3
Management Author : J.A.F. Stonner Publication : P.H.I. , New Delhi
Mode of | Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon:
Practicals 1. Managerial role
2. Management skills
3. Functions at various levels of management
4. Management games
5. Planning hurdles
6. Application of organization principles
7. Motivational games
8. Management control system
9. Process of controlling
10. Organizational structure

Three Practicals from each unit .




One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 111 Principles of Economics

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectives of the course are :

Objectives

To create an understanding regarding the topic

To gain knowledge about economics

To have understanding about techniques and tools of economics

Salient The students will be able to
features

Able to conceptualize different types market

Able to get business technique

Can involve in group discussions

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT -1 Meaning:

Definition meaning, nature and scope of economics.

UNIT - 11 Concept of Demand and supply :Utility Analysis, Law of Demand, Demand
determinants, Demand Distinctions. Law of Supply, Elasticity

Utility Analysis, Law of Demand, Demand determinants, Demand Distinctions. Law of Supply,
Elasticity

UNIT =111 | Cost Analysis :

Cost and Production Analysis, Cost concepts and classification, Cost outputrelationship

UNIT - IV | Production Analysis:

Production function-1SO cost & Iso Quants.

UNIT -V | Market Structure and Pricing Decision:

Price output determination under perfect competition, Monopoly, Monopolistic competition and
Oligopoly.

List of Expt.

Text Book 1. Ahuja, H.L. Micro Economics Himalya Publication House, New Delhi
2. Salvatore Dominick, Economics, Tata McGraw Hill

Reference 1. Micro Economic- M. L. Seth

Books 2. Theory of micro Economic- M. L. Jhingen

Mode of | Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt

Evaluation

Recommended

by BOSon:

Approved by

Academic




| Councilon: |

Practical to be conducted:

1.

2.

3.

8.

9.

Performing the role of Economist
Diagrammatic representation of a utility curve.

Forming a utility schedule with TU, MU & AU

. Making a schedule for demand analysis
. Small project work on demand Analysis
. Graphical plotting of the demand schedule.

. Making a schedule for supply analysis

Graphical plotting of the supply schedule.

Making of cost concept schedule

10. Numerical solution of cost concepts

11. Diagrammatic plotting of cost concepts

12. plotting of variable proportion schedule & Graph

13. Diagrammatic presentation of perfect competition

14. Diagrammatic presentation of monopoly market

15. Diagrammatic presentation of monopolistic competition



16. Diagrammatic presentation of oligopoly market

BM 183

Fundamentals of Business Mathematics

Prerequisite

Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

The Objectives of the course are :

To create an understanding regarding the topic

To gain knowledge about Algebra

To have understanding about linear Simulation equation

Able to analyze different types of menstruation and Geometry

The students will be able to

Able to conceptualize Arithmetic’s

Able to know about Algebra

Able to know about linear Simulation equation

Utility

Able to know about Basics of Business Mathematics

UNIT -1

Introduction to Arithmetic

Averages, mixtures, Computation of interest, discounting of bills, Percentages, ratios and

proportions

UNIT - 11

Algebra:

Number System — real. Imaginary, rational and irrational, Elementary knowledge of sets,
Venn diagram — simple applications and solutions, Truth table and its application

UNIT - 111

Interest

Indices and surds, Compound interest, Linear simultaneous equations (3 variables only),
Quadratic equations

UNIT - IV

Menstruation

Area and perimeter of triangles, circles, parallelogram, Volume and surface of cube,
prism, cylinder, pyramid

UNIT -V

Geometry

Differentiation , Optimization using Calculus, Point of inflexion absolute and local
maxima and minima, Derivative as a rate measure, Application in Business

Text Book

1. B.M Agarwal — Basic Mathematics & Statistics — Sultan Chand

2. N.K. Nag — Basic Mathematics & Statistics — Kalyani Publishers




Reference 1. A.P Verma — Business Mathematics & Statistics — Asian Books
Books 2. M.R. Varade — Basic Mathematics & Statistics — Vidyan and
Prakashan
Mode of Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt
Evaluation
Recommended | ------
by BOS on :
Practicles
1. Calculate average
2. Discount of bill
3. Compound interest
4. Linear simultaneous equation
5. Area and perimeter of triangle
6. Circle and parallelogram
7. Volume and surface of cube.
8. Point of inflexion absolute and local maxima
9. Optimization using Calculus
10. Derivative as a rate measure
BM-

Macro Economics

Prerequisite

Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning
Objectives

The Obijectivesof the course are :

1. To create an understanding regarding the topic

2. To gain knowledge about macro aspects of Economics

3. To have understanding about tools and techniques of macro
economics




Salient features

The students will be able to

1. Able to conceptualize different types macro Economics
techniques

2. Able to get business techniques

3. Can involve in group discussions

Utility

The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and
profession

UNIT -1

Nature of Macro Economics, Basics of Macro economics concepts,
Macroeconomic policy objectives and their contradictory nature,
Development and types of Macroeconomics,

UNIT — 11

Output and expenditure flow in a simple economy, The Basic concepts
of National Income and Product; GNP, NNP, GDP, NDP, NI etc.
Calculation of National Income and its problems

UNIT — 111

Classical model of determination of level of output, employment,
price, rate of interest and wage rates and its criticism, Keynes model of
determination of income, employment and rate of interest.

UNIT - IV

Central Bank functions, Monetary and Fiscal Policy, Basic concepts of
Economic growth & development

UNIT -V

Basic concepts of Trade Cycle, Basic concepts of Balance of
Payments , Inflation: Types. Definition, measures and effect

Text Book

1. Vaish M.C. Macro Economics, Vikas Publication House

Reference Books

1. Jain T R, Khanna O P, and Tiwari Ajay, Macro
Economics, V K Enterprises, New Delhi Vaish

2. M C, Macroeconomics, Vikas Publishing House
Limited

Mode of Evaluation

Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written

examination/Ppt

Recommended by BOS on :

Approved by  Academic
Council on :
Practicals 1. Application of macro economics policy
2. Application of macro economic theory
3. Output and expenditure flow
4. Calculation of National Income
5. Impact and relation of GDP, GNP
6. Functions of Central Bank
7. Wage theory
8. Income and expenditure theory
9. Monetary and Fiscal policy
10. Employment theories
11. Balance of payments
12. Trade cycle
13. Inflation
BM- Office Management
Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectivesof the course are :
Objectives

1. To create an understanding regarding the topic




2. To gain knowledge about management system

3. To have understanding about computerized tools and
techniques of office management

Salient features

The students will be able to

1. Able to conceptualize different types offices

2. Able to get business techniques

3. Can involve in group discussions

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and
profession
UNIT -1 Office management: objectives, responsibility for office work,
planning and organising the office
UNIT - 11 centralisation and decentralisation, selection of office site, layout.
UNIT — 111 Organisation and method, office machinery and equipment,
communication, other office services, data processing systems, the
future offices, SOHO,
UNIT - IV Human aspect of computer usage, security data protection
UNIT -V audit Management services, Electronic data interchange: Tools and
Techniques
Text Book 1. Arora S.P. Office Organization and Management, Vikas
Publications
2. Pillai and Bhagavathi, Office Management S. Chand and Sons
Reference Books 1. Chopra R K and Chopra Ankita, Office Management,
Himalaya Publishing House, New Delhi
2. Ahuja, H.L. Macroeconomics Theory and

Applications S Chand & Sons

Mode of Evaluation

Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written

examination/Ppt

Recommended by BOS on :

Approved by  Academic
Council on :
Practicals 1. Applications of office work
2. Responsibility of office work
3. Organization of office
4. Demo Office creation
5. Centralization and decentralization of the office structure
6. Small Office and Home office
7. Filing procedures
8. Role of computers in office management
9. Electronic data interchange
10. Drafting and compilation of office related documents
BM 102 Fundamentals of Marketing Management
Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectivesof the course are :
Objectives

1. To create an understanding of the basics and concepts of
Marketing

2. To gain knowledge about the different product, pricing and




promotional decision making processes for different products
/ services and brands and techniques related to them
developed in marketing and advertising research lab.

3. To come across different cases of marketing and learn
different marketing tools related to solve them.
4. Able to analyze different barriers to marketing and learn the

methodologies to solve them.

Salient features

The students will be able to

1. Able to conceptualize different cases of Marketing (National,
International, Street, Localized and rural).

2. Able to conceptualize different types product pricing,
packaging and promotion simulations.

3. Able to take decisions for different product, pricing and
promotion of different products / services and brands

4. implement the methodologies to analyze different barriers to
marketing and solve them.

5. Different promotional, packaging and other advertising

simulations for different brands

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and
profession
UNIT -1 Introduction to Marketing:

Nature, scope and

importance of marketing, basic concepts, marketing environment, Market

segmentation, targeting and positioning.

UNIT —11

| Product:

Product strategy, product innovat
mix.

ion and diffusion, Product development, Product lifecycle and product

UNIT — 111 Pricing Decisions: Designing pricing strategies and
programmes, pricing techniques.

Designing pricing strategies and programmes, pricing techniques.

UNIT - IV | Place:

Types of channels, meaning &

value network and marketing channel, managing retailing,

importance, channel strategies, designing and managing
physical distribution,

marketing logistics and supply chain management.

UNIT -V

| Promotion:

Advertising-meaning and importance, types, media decisions, promotion-promotion Mix, Personal
Selling-Nature, importance and process, direct marketing, Sales Promotion (push versus pull study).

List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Kotler, Philip, Marketing Management, Prentice Hall, New
Delhi.
2. Stanton, Etzel, Walker, Fundamentals of Marketing, Tata-
McGraw Hill, New Delhi.
Reference Books 1. Saxena, Rajan, Marketing Management, Tata-McGraw Hill,
New Delhi.
2. McCarthy, E.J., Basic Marketing: A managerial approach,

Irwin, New York

Mode of Evaluation

Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written

examination/Ppt

Recommended by BOS on :

Approved by  Academic
Council on:




List of Practicals:

1. Lab Practical :

List six factors in a company’s micro-environment. Next go to a company’s (for e.g. Wal-Mart’s) website
, search for its most recent annual report, how many of the six microenvironment factors can you find?
Briefly describe each? And thus prepare a case study on the same.

2. Field Work :

Design a cause related marketing campaign for a small scale or local company (or
hotel/showroom/jeweler/resort etc.) of your town in small groups and take it to that particular company’s
marketing manager or any other higher official working for its marketing and take his feedback on it.
Then present a paper on your findings.

3. Lab Practical- Search on the web how various big business school’s have positioned themselves and
prepare a positioning statement for your business school.

4.Field Work
Go to a toy store (like Tiny Toons) in Jaipur. Select any 4 toys of different price ranges and using the
value proposition mix prepare overall positioning strategy for the same.

Lab experiments:

1. How actual test marketing is done.

2. use of facial expression recognition system

3. use of different packaging

4. creating artificial point of purchase in the lab and analyzing consumer behavior

5. Search for the websites of different umbrella brands and classify their products as per the basic product
classification.

5.Field Work :
Look for a local product of your town and create a strong brand name for it and then take it to its
company, take their responses and come up with the response paper for the same.

6.Field Work:

Go to a nearby Café Cofee Day and suppose that you are in the marketing team of a competitor brand
then summarize the prices of CCD and come up with relevant pricing strategy for the same and present it
in the class. You can also do a comparative analysis on any two brands a prepare a case study.

Lab Experiments:

12. preparing new ad — appeals

13.preparing jingles

14.analyzing print and commercial ads of various firms

7. Lab Work :

Look for any particular brand’s website and go through its distribution details, draft a short memo
detailing the recommendations for expansion or shrinkage.

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

Business Mathematics

BM 104
Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectivesof the course are :

Objectives




4. To create an understanding regarding the topic

o

To gain knowledge about Business Mathematical techniques

6. To have understanding about cases involving the use of
algebra, calculus, differentiation, vectors , matrix and
induction problems.

7. Able to analyze different mathematical and scientific
techniques involved in business simulation.

Salient features The students will be able to
8. Able to conceptualize different types Business Mathematical
techniques

9. Able to solve cases involving the use of algebra, calculus,
differentiation , matrix and induction problems easily.

10. Apply different mathematical and scientific techniques
involved in business simulation.

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and
profession
UNIT -1 Permutations and Combination :

concept of factorial, Principle of Counting, Permutation with restriction Circular Permutation and
Combination with restriction.

UNIT -1 | Mathematics Induction:- Principle, Sequences Series,

Principle, Sequences Series- AP, GP, HP

UNIT — 111 Matrix algebra. The inverse of a matrix. Properties of the inverse
Solution to a system of equations by:
(i) The adjoin matrix methods

The Gaussian Elimination mentor, Rank of a matrix, Rank of a
system of equations. The Echelon matrix. Linear dependence of
vectors. Application of matrices to business problems input output
analysis, Preparation of Depreciation Lapse Schedule, Variance
Analysis, Inventory Flow Analysis, and Inventory Flow Analysis.

UNIT - IV Calculus

Differential: Optimization using calculus, Point of inflexion absolute and local-maxima and minima,
Optimization in case of multi variate function. Lagrangian multipliers, Derivative as a rate measure.

Integral Calculus: Business application, Consumer’s or Producer’s surplus, Learning Curve.

Differential Equations
— variable, separable and Homogeneous type — Business applications

UNIT -V | Vectors:
Types Optimization vector-Additions, suggestions & multiplication Scaller Product, Vector Product.
Text Book 1. Mongia; Mathematics for Business and Econom
2004.
2. Raghavachari, M.; Mathematics for Managemefitata

McGraw Hill, 2004.

Reference Books 1. Chandan, J. S.; Statistics for Business 4
2. Bhardwaj, R.S.; Mathematics for Economics and
BusinessExcel Books, 2000.

Mode of Evaluation Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written
examination/Ppt




Recommended by BOS on :

Approved by  Academic
Council on :

Permutation

Combination

Arithmetic Progression

Geometric Progression

Harmonic Progression

Matrix Addition, Subtraction, Multiplication
Adjoint, Inverse, linear equation
Differentiation and Integration

. Calculus

0. Vectotrs

Practicals

RBOooNoO~wNE

Three Practicals from each unit .
One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 106 Fundamentals of Financial Management

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectives of the course are :

Objectives

To create an understanding regarding the topic

To gain knowledge about Basics of Financial Management

To have understanding about Basic Entries to record a transaction

Able to analyze Inventory Valuation, Joint Stock Company,
preparation of company Accounts

Salient features The students will be able to

Able to conceptualize Financial Statement

Able to get company Inventory Valuation, joint stock Company

Can prepare company Accounts

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and
profession
UNIT -1 Introduction:

Concept, nature & Obijectives of financial management, financial goal, finance functions, Indian financial
system.

UNIT =11 | Financing Decisions:

Concept, leverage, EBIT-EPS analysis,

UNIT - 111 | Cost of Capital

Concept, cost of different sources of finance — debenture, term loan, preference capital, equity capital.

UNIT - IV | Capital Budgeting

Concept, financial appraisal of a project, investment evaluation criteria — PBP, ARR, NPV, BCR, IRR,
DPBP, ACC, etc., concept,

UNIT -V | Working Capital Management:

Concept, need & objective of WC management, list of CAs & CLs, operating cycle & its use in working
capital management, financing current assets, inventory, cash & receivables management, concept, tools




of analysis — ratio analysis & fund flow analysis.

List of Expt.
Text Book 1 I.M.Pandey Financial Management
f Khan & Jain Financial Management
Reference Books f Van Horne Financial Management
1 Prasana Chandra Financial Management
Mode of Evaluation Assignment/Practical Questions/Written examination/Ppt
Recommended by BOS on :
Approved by  Academic
Council on
Practical:-
1. Future Value & Present Value
2. Annuity
3. Fund Flow Statement

8.

9.

. Cash flow statement
. Ratio Analysis
. Cost of Capital & Capital Structure

. Equity & overall cost of capital,

Capital Budgeting,

Theories of Capital structure & Restructure

10. Dividend Policy

11. Valuation of a Firm

12. Leverages

13. EPS

14. Operating leverages

15. Financial leverages

Three Practicals from each unit.

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 276 Total Quality Management
Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectives of the course are :




Objectives

1 To create an understanding regarding the topic

2. To gain knowledge about the subject

3. To have understanding about the technalities involved

4. Able to analyze different aspects of the course

Salient The students will be able to
features

1. Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved

2. Able to get better understanding of the subject

3. Can involve in analysis of the situation

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT - |
Quality Management - Introduction

Definitions — TQM framework, benefits, awareness and obstacles. Quality — vision, mission and policy
statements. Rationale for total quality, key elements of total quality, quality circles, quality gurus
Dimensions of product and service quality. Cost of quality

UNIT — 11 | Kaizen and Benchmarking :.

Japanese 5S principles and 8D methodology. Benchmarking, Rationale of benchmarking, Approach and
process, Prerequisites of benchmarking, Benefits of benchmarking, Obstacles to successful
benchmarking, perpetual benchmarking. Concept of Kaizen, Kaizen vs Innovation, Kaizen and
management, Kaizen practice

UNIT — 111 | Quality Audit & Quality Management System :

Quality Systems, Quality management principles, ISO 9001 : 2000, ISO 14000, Future of quality
system audit, Audit Learning Objectives, types of quality audit, Quality Auditor, Audit performance

UNIT - IV
Tools & Techniques for quality Management

Strategic tools and techniques for TQM, Quality function Deployment (QFD), Failure
Mode and Evaluation analysis(FMEA), Seven old (statistical) tools. Seven new
management tools. Bench marking and POKA YOKE

UNIT -V
Quality Systems Organizing and Implementation

Introduction to IS/ISO 9004:2000 — quality management systems — guidelines for performance
improvements. Quality Audits. TQM Models : Demings Award criteria, Malcolm Baldridge national
quality award, European quality award, Australian quality award, Confederation of Indian Industries
award.

List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Dale H.Besterfield et al, Total Quality Management, Third edition, Pearson
Education (First Indian Reprints 2004).
2. Shridhara Bhat K, Total Quality Management — Text and Cases, Himalaya
Publishing House, First Edition 2002.
Reference 1. Sharma D.D. Total Quality Management — Principles, Practices and cases
Books Sultan Chand & Sons New Delhi.




2. Oakland.J.S. "Total Quality Management Butterworth - Hcinemann Ltd.,
Oxford. 1989.

Mode of
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon:
Approved by
Academic
Council on :
Practicals 1. Quality parameters and indicators
2. Quality circles
3. Conduction of GAP analysis
4, Kaizen
5. Kanban
6. Quality audit
7. Quality management system
8. Quality certification documents
9. ISO certification
10. Building up of TQM Models

Three Practicals from each unit.

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 205

Business Environment

Prerequisite

Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning The Objectivesof the course are :
Objectives
To create an understanding regarding the topic
To gain knowledge about the subject
To have understanding about the technalities involved
Able to analyze different aspects of the course
Salient The students will be able to
features

Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved

Able to get better understanding of the subject




Can involve in analysis of the situation

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT -1 An Overview of Business Environment:

Type of Environment-internal, external, micro and macro environment. Competitive structure of
industries, environmental analysis and strategic management. Managing diversity. Scope of business,
characteristics of business. Objectives and the uses of study. Process and limitations of environmental
analysis.

UNIT — 11 | Economic Environment:

Nature of Economic Environment. Economic factors-growth strategy, basic economic system,
economic planning, nature and structure of the economy. Economic policies-industrial policy (1991),
FEMA, Monetary and fiscal policies.

UNIT — 111 | Socio-Cultural Environment:

Nature and impact of culture on business, culture and globalization, social responsibilities of business.
Business and society, social audit, business ethics and corporate governance.

UNIT — IV | Political Environment:

Functions of state, economic roles of government, government and legal environment.
Demographic environment population size, migration and ethnic aspects, birth rate,
death rate and age structure

UNIT -V Natural and Technological Environment:

Innovation, technological leadership and followership, sources of technological dynamics,
impact of technology on globalization, transfer of technology, time lags in technology
introduction, status of technology in India.

Management of technology, features and impact of technology.

List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Cherunilam, Francis; Business Environment - Text and Cases, Himalaya
Publishing House
2. Economic Environment of Business by M. Ashikary.
Reference 1. Rangarajan, C.A.; Perspective in Economics, S.Chand & Sons, New Delhi
Books 2. Aswathappa, K.; Essentials of Business Environment, Himalaya Publishing
House, New Delhi.
Mode of
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOS on :
Approved by
Academic
Council on :
Practical 1. External environment
2. Internal environment
3. Political environment
4, Social environment
5. Natural environment
6. Technological environment

7. Economic environment




8. FERA and FEMA
9. MRTP Act

10. Monetary and Fiscal Policies

Three Practicals from each unit.
One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 203 Human Resource Management

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectives of the course are :

Objectives

1 To create an understanding regarding the topic

2. To gain knowledge about human resource

3. To have understanding about HRM

4. Able to analyze different areas of human resource

Salient The students will be able to
features

5. Able to conceptualize different types report writing

6. Able to get insight into HR processes

7. Can involve in group discussions

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession
UNIT -1 Introduction to HRM:

Concept, Nature & Scope, HRM vs. Personnel Management, Learning Objectives, Functions
UNIT —1I | Human Resource Planning:

Process & Learning Obijectives, Methods of Manpower Search, Job Analysis and Design, Recruitment
& Selection

UNIT — 111 | Management and Development of HR:

Concept & Steps of Training, Process of Executive Development, Performance Appraisal — Meaning &
Benefits

UNIT -1V | Compensation Management:

Elements of Compensation, Factors affecting Compensation, Fringe Benefits, Time Wage
and Piece Wage System

UNIT -V Employee Relations: Industrial Disputes — Concept & Causes, Trade Unionism —
Meaning & Learning Objectives, Collective Bargaining
— Need & Importance, Worker’s Participation — Concept & Evaluation

List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Ashwathappa — Human Resource Management
2. Managing and measuring employee performance — Understanding practice;
Elizabeth Houldsworth, Dilum, Jirasinghe
Reference 1. Gary Dessler — Human Resource Management
Books

2. Pareek U. & T.V Rao — Designing & Managing Human Resource Systems




Mode of
Evaluation

Recommended
by BOSon :

Approved by
Academic
Council on :

Practical to be conducted:

1. Differentiate between HRM and PM.

2. Sketch the HRM department for an Indian Business unit.

3. Identify the role of Hr’s in today’s scenario globally

4. Estimation of employees by HR department.

5. Techniques of HR Planning.

6. Process of conducting Job Analysis

7. Techniques of Job Designing

8. Preparation of a recruitment ad for a job

9. Process of selection

10. TNA analysis

11. How To conduct training by various methods.

12. Comparative study of PAM of two industries.

13. Calculate Time wage and price wage.

14. Classification Industrial Dispute and Settlement Machinery.
15. Design an employee benefit programme for your organization.
Three Practical from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practical will be conducted as per the practical manual

BM 209 Business Law

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectivesof the course are :

Objectives

1 To create an understanding regarding Business Law




2. To gain knowledge about different legal instruments

3. To have understanding about various pollution act

4. Able to analyze different negotiable instruments

Salient The students will be able to
features

5. Able to conceptualize different types of legal report writing

6. Able to get an understanding

7. Can involve in group discussions

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT -1 Introduction to legal Environment:

Definition of Law, Classification of law, Indian judiciary system, Indian Contract Act, 1872: Essentials
Of Valid Contract, Discharge Of Contract, Remedies For Breach Of Contract, Hypothecation,
Mortgage, Quasi Contracts, Special contracts: Contracts of Indemnity, Guarantee, Bailment, Pledge
and Agency

UNIT 11 | Sale of Goods Act 1930 :

Meaning of Sale and Goods , Conditions and Warranties, Transfer of Property, Rights of an unpaid
seller

UNIT =11l | The Negotiable Instruments Act 1881:

Essentials of a Negotiable instruments, Kinds of negotiable instrument holder and holder in due course,
Negotiation by endorsements, crossing of a cheque and Dishonour of a cheque

UNIT—IV | Environmental law :

Land pollution, Water pollution, Air pollution , Noise pollution, thermal and oil pollution

UNIT -V | The Companies Act 2013:

Characteristics, types of companies, memorandum and articles of association, prospectus, Shares —
kinds, allotment and transfer, debentures, essential conditions for a valid meeting, kinds of meetings
and resolutions. Directors, Managing Directors-their appointment, qualifications, powers and limits on
their remuneration, prevention of oppression and mismanagement, winding up of the Company and its

types.

List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Business Law; Legal Environment, Online Commerce, Business Ethics and
International Issues. Cheeseman, 6th ed.
2. Business and Corporate Law, Saravanavel and Mohapatra, HPH
Reference 1. Awvtar Singh - Principles of Mercantile Law (Eastern Book Company, 7 th
Books Edition).
2. N.D Kapoor & Rajni Abbi-General Laws & Procedures (Sultan Chand &
Sons)
Mode of
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :
Approved by
Academic
Councilon:
Practical:

1. Preparing Contractual agreement

2. Preparing Hypothecation agreement




3. Preparing Mortgage contract

4. Preparing agency agreement

5. Preparing warranty agreement

6. Preparing different types of cheques

7. Preparing memorandum of association

8. Preparing articles of association

9. Preparing a format of prospectus

10. Preparing a format for winding up of company

11. Preparing online submission of company related documents

12. Preparing agenda for the meetings and preparing registers of the company
13. Conducting board meeting and preparing minutes of the meeting

14. Preparing note for mock winding up of the company as a official liquidator
15. Preparing statement creating charge on immovable property

16. Taking permission under various pollution control laws for starting a business unit
17. Preparing consent of the director and director’s report

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 207 Management A ntin

Prerequisite | Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectivesof the course are :

Obijectives

1 To create an understanding regarding the topic

2. To Analyze the financial position with the help of ratio analyze

3. To analyze the cash position with the help of AS-3

4. Able to analyze Material and Labor Cost Variance

Salient The students will be able to
features

5. Able to conceptualize basic financial Statements

6. Able to analyze the financial statements with the help of ratio analysis

7. Able to analyze the variances in cost of material and labor

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT -1 Introduction to Management Accounting:

Difference between Financial Accounting and Management Accounting. Generally accepted Accounting




Principles. Accounting Standards. Financial Statement, Profit & Loss Account, Balance Sheet, Format of
Profit & Loss Account & Balance Sheet.

UNIT — 11 | Financial Statement Analysis:

What is Ratio Analysis, types of Ratio, Application of Various Ratios. Interpretation of various Ratio,
importance & limitation of Ratio

UNIT—I1l | Cash Flow Statement:

Introduction, Elements of Cash flow, AS- 3, Preparation of cash flow statement

UNIT-—IV | Cost Accounting:

Introduction to Cost Accounting: Meaning & Definition, scope & use of Cost Accounting, Cost
Centre, Cost Accounting & Financial Accounting, Cost Concepts, Classification of Cost.

UNIT -V | Elements of Cost Accounting:
Sales, Material, Labour, Overhead
List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Pandey | M - Management Accounting (Vikas, 2004, 3rd Ed.)
2. Vij-Management Accounting (Excel Books)
Reference 1. Khan and Jain - Management Accounting (Tata McGraw-Hill, 2000)
Books 2. Sinha- Accounting and Costing for Management (Excel Books)

3. Horngren et al - Introduction to Management Accounting (Prentice hall, 2002,
12th edition)

Mode of
Evaluation

Recommended
by BOS on :

Approved by
Academic
Council on :

Practicals:

1. Generally accepted Accounting Principles.
2.Accounting Standards.

3 Financial Statement.

4 Profit & Loss Account

5 Balance Sheet

6 Format of Profit & Loss Account & Balance Sheet.
7 What is Ratio Analysis, types of Ratio

8 Application of Various Ratios.

9 Interpretation of various Ratio

10 Elements of Cash flow, AS-3

11 Preparation of cash flow statement

12 Sales, Material, Labor Variance




13 Overhead, Variance Analysis
14 Budgetary Controls

15 Classification of Cost

Three Practicals from each unit .
One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 211 Business Statistics for decision making

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning The Objectives of the course are :
Objectives

1 To create an understanding regarding the topic

2. To gain knowledge about Business Statistics

3. To have understanding about Classification of statistics

4. Able to analyze different measures of central tendency

Salient The students will be able to
features

5. Able to conceptualize different types of regression analysis

6. Able to get understanding of permutation and combination

7. Can involve in measuring of deviations

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT -1 Introduction to Statistics:

Definition, Function and Scope, Collection and Presentation of Data, Classification, frequency
Distribution, Diagrammatic and Graphic presentation of Data, Tabulation

UNIT —1I | Measures of Central Tendency:

Arithmetic mean, Weighted average mean, Median, mode, Geometric and harmonic mean

UNIT -1 | Measures of Dispersion & Skewness:

Range, Standard Deviation & Variance, Coefficient of variation, Quartile deviation, Mean deviation

UNIT -1V | Correlation and Regression Analysis:

Methods of studying correlation for grouped and ungrouped frequency distribution,

Equation of regression lines for grouped and ungrouped frequency distribution
UNIT -V Basic concepts in Probability:
Counting Rules, Permutations & Combinations,rules of probability, addition rule, multiplication rule
List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Render and Stair Jr - Quantitative Analysis for Management (Prentice-Hall,
7th edition)
2. Levin Rubin - Statistics for Management (Pearson 2000, New Delhi, 7th
Edition).
Reference 1. Gupta and Gupta — Business Statistics- Sultan Chand & Sons, New Delhi
Books 2. Chandan, J — Statistics for Business Economics — Vikas, New Delhi
3. Das, N.G — Statistical Methods - M Das & Co. — Kolkata
Mode of
Evaluation




Recommended
by BOSon :

Approved by
Academic
Council on :

Practicals

1 Collection and Presentation of Data

2 Classification

3 frequency Distribution

4 Diagrammatic and Graphic presentation of Data

5 Measures of Central Tendency

6 Measures of Dispersion & Skewness

7 Standard Deviation & Variance

8 Coefficient of variance

9 Quartile deviation, Mean deviation

10 Correlation and Regression Analysis: Methods of studying correlation .
11 Equation of regression lines for grouped and ungrouped frequency distribution
12 Permutations & Combinations

13 Dependent & independent events

14 Bayes Theorem

15 Basic concepts in Probability

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 201 International Business Management

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning The Objectives of the course are :
Objectives

To create an understanding regarding the topic




To gain knowledge about the subject

To have understanding about the technalities involved

Able to analyze different aspects of the course

Salient The students will be able to
features

Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved

Able to get better understanding of the subject

Can involve in analysis of the situation

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT =1 Introduction of IB:-

Domestic v/s international business scope of IB, driving force of IB, force restricting IB, why to study
IB.

UNIT -1l Cultural Environment:;-

Definition of culture, components of culture language religion, values, attitudes, customs & manner,
education, family, aesthetics

UNIT — 111 | Economics, Political & Legal Environment:-

Eco system Mkt allocation, command allocation, mixed allocation political system-democracy,
authoritiaritios, legal systems, methods of entry in foreign markets, laws culture to bribery concept
practices

UNIT—IV | International Business org:-
Types of IB, new deeds in global org.

UNIT -V | International Trade Environment:

Trade theories mercantilism, absolute advantage, comparator adv, FDI.

List of Expt.

Text Book 1. Albaum Duerr - International Marketing and Export management (Pearson,
7th Ed.)

2. Cherunilam F - International Trade and Export Management (Himalaya,

2007)

Reference 1. Hill C.W. - International Business (TMH, 5th Ed.)

Books 2. Daniels - International Business (Pearson, 1st Ed.)

3. Kumar R and Goel, International Business, (UDH Publications, edition

2013)

Mode of

Evaluation

Recommended

by BOS on :

Approved by

Academic

Councilon:

List of Practicals —
1. The Global Economics Game —

The Global Economics Game is an educational software game that simulates economic activity in a
global setting. Each player is in charge of their nation's economic policy. The object of the game is to
promote balanced economic growth without excessive pollution, while maintaining full employment



without too much inflation. Fiscal, trade, and monetary policies are used to avoid undesirable situations
such as depression, stagflation, and hyperinflation.

2. Trade Balance and Exchange Rate Simulation

A simple, web-based exercise that explains how a change in exchange rate influences the trade balance.
Information and practice questions to help with the trade balance concept are supplied.

3. Trading Game: A Simulation Game This simulation is designed help players understand the impact
of unequal resource distribution on trade. Includes directions, needed materials, and reflection questions
to help discuss the results of the game.

4. Where Have You Been?:

An Exercise to Assess Your Exposure to the Rest of the World's People This team-building and
familiarization activity can be used in the initial class or session of an international management program.
It assesses one's exposure to the rest of the world's peoples. A series of worksheets require the
respondents to check off the number and names of countries they have visited and the corresponding
percentage of world population which each country represents. By summing a classes' collective exposure
to the world's people, the result will inevitably be the recognition that together they have seen much, even
if individually some have seen little.

5. The Global Economics Game

The Global Economics Game is an educational software game that simulates economic activity in a
global setting. Each player is in charge of their nation's economic policy. The object of the game is to
promote balanced economic growth without excessive pollution, while maintaining full employment
without too much inflation. Fiscal, trade, and monetary policies are used to avoid undesirable situations
such as depression, stagflation, and hyperinflation.

6. Redundancia

A foreign language simulation where participants experience speaking a language non-fluently: how it
affects one's ability to stay focused and connected with the listener, and one's feelings of competence and
confidence.

7. Representative Templates and Methodology for Stodder's Comparative Advantage Experiments

An experiment designed to introduce students to the ramifications of comparative advantage theory.
Students are paired up to take on the roles of two countries that must make production and consumption
choices under a situation of autarky and then under a situation involving the possibility of trade.

8. LINKS Global Competition

This site contains two simulations designed for students learning about global marketing and supply chain
management. These simulations are designed for undergrad and MBA students. Competitors are aligned
based on educational level.

9. Global Marketing Management System Online



GMMSO is a research and strategic planning marketing/management tool designed to help students to
bridge the gap between theory and the real world of business. GMMSO, consisting of four dynamic
modules, will enable students to become a manager and decision maker in a real world global setting.

10. Analysing the trading theories of various countries.

11. Preparing a report on taxation policies of various countries

12. Preparing an MOU for trade between international firms

13. Understanding cultural factors that prevail by visiting MNCs and reporting.

14. How various firms are functioning to reduce the cultural barriers & their product modifications.

15. Understanding the government policies of trade in various countries and the countries that come under
WTO.

Three Practical from each unit .
One simulation exercise.

Practical will be conducted as per the practical manual

BM 206 Business Strategy

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning The Objectives of the course are :
Objectives

To create an understanding regarding the topic

To gain knowledge about the subject

To have understanding about the technicalities involved

Able to analyze different aspects of the course

Salient The students will be able to
features

Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved

Able to get better understanding of the subject

Can involve in analysis of the situation

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT =1 Introduction to Strategic Management:

Concept, Meaning and Need, Role of SM in Business and non-Business organization, SM Process,
Organizational Mission, Vision, Learning Obijectives, Goals & Ethics

UNIT =11 External, Operating & Internal Environment:

Social, Ethical, Economic, Technological,

Legal/Political, Global Environment, Sources of External Environment Information, External
Stakeholders & Environmental Uncertainty, Competitive forces-customers, suppliers, existing
competitors, potential competitors and entry barriers, Internal resource and competitive advantage

UNIT = 111 Strategic Alternative Development:

Value of developing strategic alternatives, Generic Business Strategies, corporate strategies,
Functional strategies




UNIT =1V Structure & Strategy:
Strategy structure fit, Business level structures — Functional ,product/market, project matrix, network,
Corporate level structures — divisional, strategic business units, corporate matrix, translational
UNIT =V Strategic Control:
Meaning of strategic control, System, elements of strategic control system, Feed forward control,
feedback control and concurrent control, Criteria for evaluation — quantitative/qualitative, Corporate
restructuring
List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Prasad, LM — Business Policy & Strategy — Sultan Chand & Sons
2. Michael, VP — Globalization, Liberalization & Strategic Management —
McGraw Hill
Reference 1. Grant, RM — Contemporary Strategy Analysis — Blackwell Publishers
Books 2. Harrison, J.S, St. John, CH — Strategic Management of
Organizations & Stakeholders — South Western College
Publishing
Mode of
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :
Approved by
Academic
Council on :
Practical

1. Ability to differentiate between a mission statement of various companies
2. Ability to differentiate between a objective of various companies and stress on their Presentation style
3. Ability to differentiate between a mission statement of various companies

4. Specify the political, legal, economic, social etc factors which impact on the industry your company is
in.

5. Analyse these factors and how they determine the key driving forces affecting the industry in general.
6 .Summarise what strategic issues the macro-environment entails for your company in general terms.

7. apply the 5 forces model to the industry your company is in. Describe, using this model the competitive
dynamics within the industry.

8. Explain what competitive threats and opportunities your company would need to address in order to
gain competitive advantage.

9. Summarise provisionally what particular courses of actions it would need to undertake.

10. Based on your analysis report to the board what is generic strategy The company needs to gain
comparative advantage. Evaluate the strategy in terms of your understanding of the pros and cons of the
generic strategies.



11. Compare this to what you think their existing strategy is. Should the company change strategy or not?
Evaluate your recommendations in relation to what you think the company’s major competitors are doing
or may do?

12. employing the 8 components of strategic implementations explain to the board what the company will
need to do to implement a new strategy or fine tune its existing strategy. What pitfalls could arise in
implementation?

13. What is Intel’s strategy as of 1997? Has the strategy helped the company build competitive
advantage? Is the strategy working? How is it evolving?

14. Why are strategic alliances so important in this industry? Why is collaboration with Microsoft so
important? What risks or opportunities do you see for Intel in the future?

15. Identify the conditions which make the elements of the model strong or weak competitive forces.
Three Practical from each unit .
One simulation exercise.

Practical will be conducted as per the practical manual

BM 208 Quantitative Techniques

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning The Objectivesof the course are :
Objectives

1. To create an understanding of the scientific and mathematical techniques,
processes and procedures involved in quantitative problems.

2. To gain knowledge about the different scientific theories used in business
simulations.

3. To have a thorough understanding of linear programming, matrix, decision
theory, game theory

4. Able to understand the latest techniques of Q.T.

Salient The students will be able to:
features

1. Able to conceptualize different concepts used in Q.T.

2. Able to implement the knowledge about the different scientific
theories used in business simulations.

3. Able to implement the latest techniques of of linear programming,
matrix, decision theory, game theory

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT -1 Introduction:

Definition & classification of quantitative techniques, methodology ,advantages. Definition of matrix,
their types & operations, determinant of a matrix, adjoint & inverse of a matrix, methods of matrix to
solve linear equations

UNIT - 11 | Linear Programming:

LLP problem formulation, graphical, Simplex methods to solve LLP, issues in LLP, Dual of a given
LLP, two phase method

UNIT—I1l | Decision Theory:




Types of decision situations, different decision rules/criteria under these situations, EVPI, decision tree
analysis

UNIT—IV | Game Theory:

Two persons zero sum games, Pure & mixed strategy, Methods of their solution, Law of
Dominance, sub-game method

UNIT -V | Transportation and Assignment Problems:

Methods of solving transportation Problem, MODI Method, their issues & techniques to solve them,
Methods of making initial assignment, optimality test methods, their issues & techniques to solve them,
concept, method to solve them—hungarian method, theirissues.

List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Taha Hamdy - Operations Research - An Introduction (Prentice-Hall, 9th
edition)
2. Vohra - Quantitative Techniques in Management (Tata McGraw-Hill, 2nd)

Reference 1. Khandelwal, Gupta Quantitative Techniques
Books 2. Dr.N.P.Agarwal Quantitative Techniques

3. Khandelwal, Gupta, Agrawal, Ahmed Quantitative Analysis for

Management

Mode of
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :
Approved by
Academic
Council on :
Practicals-

1. Determinant of a matrix

2. Adjoint & inverse of a matrix

3. Methods of matrix to solve linear equations
4. LLP problem formulation

5. Graphical, Simplex methods to solve LLP
6. Issues in LLP

7. Dual of a given LLP, two phase method

8. Types of decision situations

9. Different decision rules/criteria under different situations
10. EVPI

11. decision tree analysis

12. Two persons zero sum games, Pure & mixed strategy




13. Methods of solving transportation Problem, MODI Method, their issues & techniques to solve them
14. Methods of making initial assignment

15. optimality test methods, their issues & techniques to solve them

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 204 Research Methods in Management

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectives of the course are :

Objectives

To create an understanding regarding the topic

To gain knowledge about the subject

To have understanding about the technalities involved

Able to analyze different aspects of the course

Salient The students will be able to
features

Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved

Able to get better understanding of the subject

Can involve in analysis of the situation

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT -1 Research & Research Design:

Meaning of research, Nature of research, Applications of research, Research Design- Exploratory,
Descriptive and Causal, Research Process

UNIT - 11 | Data Collection:

Primary & secondary sources of data collection, questionnaire, interviews, observations, projective
techniques.

UNIT—11l | Sampling:
Sampling, sampling process, probability techniques, non-probability technique
UNIT—IV [ Hypothesis Testing:

Two-tailed and one tailed of hypothesis, chi-square and analysis of variance, simple
regression and correlation, the sign test, the raum test, the man-whitney test, rank
correlation,.Basics of Hypothesis- Parametric and non Parametric test

UNIT -V Scaling & Report Writing : Types of scale- nominal, ordinal, interval and ratio,
scaling techniques-socio metric, scalogams, Report writing.

Text Book 1. Kothari C R — Research Methodology Methods & Techniques (New Age
International Publishers)

2. Saunders - Research Methods for Business students (Prentice hall, 2nd
Edition, 2007)

Reference 1. Panneer Selvam - Research Methodology (Prentice Hall of India, Edition
Books 2008)
2. Gravetter - Research Method for Behavourial Sciences (Cengage Learning)




Mode of
Evaluation

Recommended
by BOSon :

Approved by
Academic
Council on :

Practical:

1. Analysis of exploratory research design using software’s
2. Analysis of descriptive research design using software
3. Preparing questionnaire using software

4. Preparing interview

5. Preparing survey

6. Preparing a report on banking company

7. Prepare a report on ethical hacking

8. Preparing diagnostic research design

9. Derivation of rank sum test using SPSS

10. Derivation of chi —square problem using SPSS

11. Derivation of ANNOVA problem using SPSS

12. Derivation of Z test using SPSS

13. Derivation of T test using SPSS

14. Derivation of regression using SPSS

15. Derivation of mean, mode & median using SPSS

16. Derivation of mann whitney U test using spss

Three Practical from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practical will be conducted as per the practical manual

BM 202 Production and Operation Management

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning The Objectives of the course are :
Objectives

1. 1 To create an understanding of the operations and production




processes and procedures.

2. To gain knowledge about the different concepts used in production
planning and operations management.

3. To have understanding about total quality control, industrial safety
measures and techniques

4. Able to understand the latest techniques of OPM like C.AD. ,
C.A.M., Atrtificial Intelligence etc..

Salient The students will be able to:
features

1. Able to conceptualize different concepts used in production planning
and operations management.

2. Able to design the different operations and production plans,
processes and procedures.

3. Able to implement total quality control, industrial safety measures and
techniques

4. Understand in depth the latest techniques of OPM like C.AD. ,
C.A.M., Atrtificial Intelligence etc..

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession
UNIT -1 Operation Research:

Operation management - introduction. Forecasting demand. Transportation and assignment
problems.
UNIT -11 Production Management:

Nature and scope of production management — process planning and design facility location;
types of manufacturing systems & layouts; layout planning and material handling - principals-
equipments, line balancing- problems, production planning and control

UNIT — 111 Facilities Planning:

Capacity planning - process planning - aggregate planning - scheduling maintenance management
concepts - work study, method study, work measurement, work sampling, work environment

UNIT - IV | Material Management:

Material management - an overview, production control, storage and retrieval system.
Inventory control — ABC Analysis, JIT, EOQ, EOQ problems with shortage, allowed,
standardization, and waste management.

UNIT -V | TQM and Project Management:

Concept of total quality (TQ). International quality certification and other standards and their
applicability in design, manufacturing. Humanistic and marketing aspects of TQ. Total quality of
services, Total quality and safety.

List of Expt.
Text Book 1. RV.Badi & N.V. Badi - Production & Operation Management (Vrinda
Publications 3rd Edition)
2. Chary - Production and Operations Management (Tata McGraw-Hill, 1997,
9th Edition)
Reference 1. Raghuram G. (I.I.LM.A.) - Logistics and Supply Chain Management
Books (Macmillan, 1st Ed.)
2. Krishnan Dr. Gopal - Material Management, (Pearson,New Delhi, 5th Ed.)
3. Adam Jr Everetl E. R J — Production and Operations Management
(Prentice-Hall, 2000, 5th Edition)




Mode of
Evaluation

Recommended
by BOSon :

Approved by
Academic
Council on :

List of Practical:-

1. Unit -1 : Use of WinQSB forecasting module

2. Unit -2 : Facility location — problem solutions with WinQSB

3. Unit -2 : Rectilinear Distance problems & layout solutions through WinQSB.

4. Unit -2 : LOB problems with Excel & Line Flexibility software’s.

5. Unit — 3 :Regression Analysis through MS-Excel

6. LP module of WinQSB

7. Using Excel’s Solver Function for solving capacity Allocation problems

8. ERP software — introduction

9. Use of Smart draw software for solving PERT problems

10. Use of Smart draw software for solving CPM problems

11. Introduction to Artificial Intelligence software used in inventory management

12. Introduction to Artificial Intelligence software used on shop floors

13. Introduction to Artificial Intelligence software used for dispatch and rework management.

14. Visit to industries to observe the location and layouts

15. Visit to industries to understand TQM and ISO certification process

Three Practical from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practical will be conducted as per the practical manual

BM 301

Project Management

Prerequisite

Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning
Objectives

The Objectives of the course are :

1. To create an understanding regarding the projects undertaken by the
project managers and decision making and team building tasks related to




them.

2. To gain in depth  knowledge about Project initiation, planning,
implementation and control.

3. To have understanding about different techniques of financial, market and
technical analysis

4. Able to analyze different barriers to project implementation and to learn the
techniques to solve them through operational workouts and live case studies.

Salient The students will be able to
features

1. Able to conceptualize different regarding the projects undertaken by
the project managers and decision making and team building tasks
related to them.

2. Able to implement the knowledge they carry about Project initiation,
planning, implementation and control.

3. Able to apply different techniques of financial, market and technical
analysis

4. Able to overcome the barriers to project implementation by applying
the techniques to solve them.

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession
UNIT -1 Introduction to Project Management:

An Overview, Project Management Environment, Project Management Process

UNIT - 11 | Project Initiation:

Project Idea Generation & Screening, Market & Technical Analysis, Overview of Financial Analysis
UNIT—I1I | Project Planning:

Project Scope Management, ldentifying Project Activities, Activities — Sequencing, Estimating
Duration & Scheduling

UNIT-1V | Project Implementation & Control:

Building Project Team, Project Review & Control, Project Communication Management,
Project Cost & Risk Management, Project quality & Procurement Management

UNIT -V | Project Auditing & Closing:
Project Auditing, Project Closing
List of Expt.
Text Book 1. P. Chandra - Project — PMH
2. Das Gupta — Guidelines for Project Evolution
Reference 3. Nagarjuna — Project Management
Books 4. Motto P K — Project Formulation in Developing Countries
Mode of
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :
Approved by
Academic
Councilon:

List of Practicals :

1. Use of Smartdraw for PERT




2. Use of Smartdraw for CPM
3. Line of Balance softwares with Excel
4. Line of Balance softwares with Line flexibility software

5. Cost benefit analysis by software — ADELIX Reporting and data analysis software

»

. Use of WinQSB for forecasts

7. Use of PMS software

[ee]

. Industry visit for learning how P.M. audits are carried out.

o

. Testing projects by Springloops

10. Lab work on Creative Pro Office Software
11. Creating Jumpcharts

12. Use of Simulation softwares

13. Use of NPV simulators

14. Use of NPV calculator software

15. Use of IRR calculator software

16. Use of Excel for forecasting problems
17. Use of Excel for PERT & CPM
Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 304 RETAIL & SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectives of the course are :

Objectives

1. To create an understanding regarding the topic.

2. To gain knowledge about R.S.C.M.

3. To have understanding about marketing techniques, merchanidize
management and other concepts related to Retailing.

4. Able to analyze different issues and challenges emerging in retail and
supply chain management .

Salient The students will be able to:
features




1. Able to carry an understanding regarding the topic
2. Able to implement marketing techniques, merchanidize management
and other concepts related to Retailing
3. Can design solutions for different issues and challenges emerging
in retail and supply chain management
Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession
UNIT -1 Meaning of Retailing:

Types of retailers, retailing in India; Retail Market Strategy and Consumerism.  Customer
Relationship ~ Management- Meaning, importance, CRM process;, The need of studying consumer
behavior, factors influencing the retail shopper. Management Information System in retailing-focus on
safety at retail outlets, Handling of inventory shrinkages

UNIT —11 | Marketing Strategies for Retailing:

Retail product mix, Marketing Management and Related issues in retailing- Meaning of Retail
marketing, role of pricing in retail market, pricing strategies and methods in retail market, promotion in
retailing Retail product mix, Marketing Management and Related issues in retailing- Meaning of Retail
marketing, role of pricing in retail market, pricing strategies and methods in retail market, promotion
in retailing

UNIT — 111 | Merchandise Management:

Meaning of Merchandise Management, function, roles & responsibilities of merchandising,
categorizing the buying process, functions of buying for different types of organizations.

UNIT - IV | Supply Chain Management:

An introduction, nature & concept, evolution, Components & Functions of Logistics
Management .Customer Service: Introduction, Nature & Components, Customer service
cost, Strategic customer service management & Measurement, Customer service
strategy

UNIT -V | Emerging issues and challenges:

Recent developments in Retail & supply Chain Management. Case Study on National & International
Major Retail players

List of Expt.

Text Book 1. Retail Management by S.L. Gupta
2. Retail Marketing Management by David Gilbert

Reference 1. Retail Management by Barry Bermar
Books 2. Retail Management by Joel Evans

Mode of
Evaluation

Recommended
by BOS on :

Approved by
Academic
Council on :

List of Practicals :

1. Studying the Consumer behavior of retail customer for a particular product by creating dummy Point of
Purchase in your lab and write research report.

2. Lab experiments for point of purchase behavior for cutomers.

3. Go to local retail store and find out about their product mix and how is it beneficial and what changes
can be introduced



4. Use of Logistics Softwares
5. Use of Warehouse Management Software

6. Learning about Merchandising activities of various firms - operational workout and writing response
paper on it.

7. Introduction to ERP software.

8. RMS software experiments

9. Dummy exercise on: students running their virtual firm, they learn to manage:
Strategy and tactics

Merchandise assortments

Pricing

Advertising

= = =4 =4 =

Distribution
9 Profitability

10. Your students are appointed to manage a regional department store company that sells women’s and
men’s apparel, core / cosmetics and homestore.

They learn to analyze market data as well as deal with seasonal variation and competitive threats, which
are all part of this dynamic simulated learning environment.

11. Maintaining inventory records through Inventory management softwares
12. Maintaining sales records on softwares
13. Database management

14. Handling customer queries and designing solutions 15. Store operations exercises and role plays

BM 302 Entrepreneurship and Small Scale Business Management

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning The Objectives of the course are :
Objectives

1. 1 To create an understanding regarding the topic

2. To gain knowledge about Entrepreneurship and Small Scale Business
Management

3. To have understanding about techniques implied ESSB.

4. Able to analyze differentiation between Entrepreneurship and SSB.

Salient The students will be able to




features

1. Able to conceptualize the entrepreneurship ideas.

2. Able to understand ESSB techniques

3. Able to implement the effectiveness of ESSB.

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT =1 Introduction:

Definition, meaning, importance and relevance types & characteristics and classification of
entrepreneurship, identification of business barriers to entrepreneurship. Opportunities, environment
scanning in rough 7 Domains of market attractiveness & porter’s 5-forcus model

UNIT — 11 | Needs, Tools techniques:

For market assessment & survey, entrepreneurship motivations & environment innovations & creativity.

UNIT — 111 | Business plan writing,

scope, type, process of identifying target market, survey industry & competition analysis.

UNIT -1V | Entrepreneurship development program:

Learning Obijectives, Programs of EDP, Entrepreneurial development cause Relevance
& Accruements or EDP

UNIT -V | Small business management:

Starting up a new business venture, Scope of fund raising to start up a new venture.

List of Expt.

Text Book 1. Hatten, Timothy S. (2016). Small Business Management 6™ edition Mason

2. Justin G. Longenecker, Carlos W. Moore, J. William Petty, Leslie E. Palich
Small Business Management An Entrepreneurial Emphasi
13th Edition ©2006

Reference 1. Entrepreneurship Development Khanka S. Chand

Books 2. Entrepreneurship, Robert D Hisrich, Micheal P. Peter

Mode of

Evaluation

Recommended

by BOS on :

Approved by

Academic

Council on :

Practicals 1 Discuss the availability of entrepreneurial opportunities.
1 Discuss the factors that make the family business unique.
1 Understand the franchising Concept.
1 Understand the reasons for starting a new business rather than buying an

existing firm or acquiring a franchise.

Define competitive advantage.

Develop a comprehensive business plan.

Discuss the nature of the marketing research process.

Identify the factors affecting choice of a business location.

Describe the purpose and content of financial statements.

Identify the key characteristics of consumer behavior.

Discuss the role of cost and demand factors in setting a price.

Describe the communication process and the factors determining a
promotional mix.

Explain the impact of social responsibilities on small businesses.
Discuss the distinctive features of small firm management.

Explain the importance of employee recruitment and identify some sources
that can be useful in finding qualified applicants.

Explain the key elements of total quality management (TQM) programs.
Explain the importance of computer technology for small businesses.
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Identify the basic requirements for an accounting system.
Describe the working-capital cycle of a small business.
Define and explain the nature of risk.

Explain the importance of an exit strategy.

= =4 —a A

Three Practicals from each unit .
One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 326 International Marketing

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectives of the course are :

Objectives

1. 1 To create an understanding regarding the topic

2. To gain knowledge about I.M.

3. To have understanding about marketing techniques used in I.B.

4. Able to analyze different barriers of 1.B. and techniques to overcome

them.
Salient The students will be able to
features
2. Able to conceptualize different types of |.M.
3. Able to understand the techniques and solutions
Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession
UNIT -1 Introduction:

An overview to international business and trade theories - introduction to marketing communication,
free trade v/s protection, classical, modern theories, gain and terms of trade.

UNIT - 11 International Business Management:

International business management - the economic environment, social & cultural, political legal and
regulatory environment, competitive advantage in global environment, market entry expansion and
partnership.

UNIT — 111 International Finance & Institutional Systems:

International finance & institutional systems - foreign exchange, balance of payments, importing and
exporting, trade blocks, international monetary fund & world bank, the triad and other manner.

UNIT - IV | International Marketing Mix Elements:

International marketing mix elements - product decisions, pricing decisions, marketing
channel & place decision promotion decisions, organizing & controlling.

UNIT -V | Strategic Issue for International Marketing:

Strategic issue for international marketing - marketing information system & research, segmentation,
targeting & positioning, planning process.




List of Expt.

Text Book 1. Cherunilam. F: International Business (or International
Marketing) — PHI, New Delhi

Reference 2. Varshney, R.L and Bhattacharya, B — International
Books Marketing Management — Sultan Chand, New Delhi
3. Terpstra, V — International Marketing

Mode of
Evaluation

Recommended
by BOS on :

Approved by
Academic
Council on :

Practical:

1. An overview to international business

2. comparative analysis of trade theories

3. introduction to marketing communication,

4. comparison of free trade v/s protection, with example.

5. comparative study of International business management - the economic environment, social &
cultural, political legal and regulatory environment,

6. competitive advantage in global environment, market entry expansion and partnership
7. International finance & institutional systems

8. foreign exchange,

9. balance of payments

10. importing and exporting,

11. international monetary fund & world bank, the triad and other manner.

12. International marketing mix elements - product decisions, pricing decisions, marketing channel &
place decision promotion decisions,- comparative analysis

13. organizing & controlling. comparative analysis

14. Strategic issue for international marketing —

15. marketing information system & research, segmentation, targeting & positioning,
16. Designing the planning process Books

Three Practicals from each unit .



One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 327

Services Marketing

Prerequisite

Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning The Objectives of the course are :
Objectives
To create an understanding regarding the topic
To gain knowledge about the subject
To have understanding about the technologies involved
Able to analyze different aspects of the course
Salient The students will be able to
features
Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved
Able to get better understanding of the subject
Can involve in analysis of the situation
Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession
UNIT -1 Introduction:

Concept of Services Marketing, Differences between Services and Goods, Classification of Services

UNIT — 11

Services Marketing Management:

Concept of Internal Customer, Internal Marketing

UNIT =111

Positioning:

Positioning in Services Marketing, Role and Importance of Positioning

UNIT -1V

| Services Marketing Mix:

Introduction, Elements and Concepts

UNIT -V Application of Services Marketing:
Bank, Insurance, Hospitality, Healthcare.
List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Zeithmal-Bitnar — Services Marketing
2. Christopher H. Lovelock and Jochen Wirtz (2004, 2007, 2011), Services
Marketing (5%, 6™ and 7" ed.). Upper Saddle River, New Jersey: Prentice Hall.
Reference 1. Wordruffe, H — Services Marketing — OUP — New Delhi
Books 2. Lovelock — Services Marketing — PHI, New Delhi
Mode of
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :
Approved by
Academic

Council on :




Practical

1. Challenges of services: Healthcare Industry

2. Classification of services: Financial services

3. GSM and CDMA : Market Analysis

4. Corporate insight: BFSI sector; HDFC, SBI and CITIBANK
5. Aviation sector: Spice jet and go air

6. Telecom Industry- Bharti Airtel and VVodafone

7. Segmentation analysis; Educational analysis

8. Positioning : Insurance sector

9. Demand and capacity: tourism Industry

10. Telecom Advertising In India

11. Post economic meltdown 2009-11

12. Internet: The New mass media: ITC e- chopal

13. Marketing analysis: Entrepreneurs use Facebook as a marketing tool
14. Marketing Mix: Entertainment Industry

15. Marketing Mix : IPO

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 328 Advertising Management

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectives of the course are :

Objectives

promotional tool

1. To create an understanding of the basics of Advertising as an important

Marketing Research and Advertising Laboratory.

2. To gain knowledge about Advertising Planning, Creative
creativity in advertising, creative writing through different
experiments and advertising simulation exercises

performed

strategies,
practical

in




3. To have understanding about Advertising planning and implementation
techniques and media decision making.
4. To learn to analyze different barriers to Advertising strategies and ways to
solve them.
5. Tolearntoanalyze and Evaluate Advertising Effectiveness
Salient features | The students will be able to

1. Able to conceptualize different types of Advertising techniques.

2. Able to implement knowledge about Advertising Planning, Creative
strategies, creativity in advertising, creative writing which they have
developed through different practical experiments and advertising
simulation exercises performed in  Marketing Research and
Advertising Laboratory.

3. Can implement Advertising planning and media decision making
techniques.
4. to analyze different barriers to Advertising strategies and design
different solutions for them .
5. to analyze and Evaluate of Advertising Effectiveness
Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession
UNIT -1 Introduction:

Definition of Ad
agencies, Media

vertising, Characteristics and Benefits, The advantage world — advertisers, advertising
and the target of audience

UNIT — 11

Advertising Planning:

Setting of Advertising Learning Objectives, Definition of the target audiences, Product personalityand
perceptions, Marketing Learning Objectives, Applying DAGMAR, Advertising appropriation —

methods.

UNIT — 111

Creative Strategy:

The Positioning
comparative mes

Strategy, The choice of appeal and the mode of message, The theme, Use of
sages

UNIT - IV

Media Decisions:

Concept, role of
cinema models),

media, Types of media, media characteristics, Media planning models (press models &
Concept of Media Scheduling

UNIT-V | Evaluation of Advertising Effectiveness:
Areas of assessment of Effectiveness, Basic approaches for testing advertising, Methods of pre and post
testing.
Text Book 1. Aakar, DA, Myers, JG & Batra R — Advertising Management — PHI, New
Delhi
Reference 2. Mohan, M — Advertising Management — Concept and causes — TMH, New
Books Delhi
3. Kazmi & Batra — Advertising Sales Promotion — Excel, New Delhi
Mode of
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :
Approved by
Academic

Council on :




List of Practicals to be conducted in Marketing research and ad-lab:
1. Designing a print advertisement

2. Visit to Advertising Agencies

3. Creative writing practicals

4. Making Advertising Jingles

5. Making a T.V. Commercial

6. Documentary shoot practical

7. Radio commercial practical

8. Designing an entire ad- campaign

9. Designing a new package

10. Point of purchase experiment

11. Consumer recall experiment of T.V.Commercials

12. Consumer recall experiment of Radio Commercials

13. Consumer attention experiment of ad placements

14. Experiments on creative advertisement creation

15. Understanding consumer response to technological innovations used by advertisers
16. Designing new technological innovation in advertising

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 329 CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectives of the course are :

Objectives

To create an understanding regarding the topic

To gain knowledge about the subject

To have understanding about the technalities involved

Able to analyze different aspects of the course

Salient features | The students will be able to

Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved

Able to get better understanding of the subject

Can involve in analysis of the situation




Utility

The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT -1

Consumer Behavior:

An Introduction,

Framework of Buyer Behavior Model

UNIT — 11

Influences on Buyer Behavior:

Family influence

s, Social influences ,Social classes, Cultural influences, Social Stratification

UNIT — 111

Consumer Decision Process:

Pre-Purchase, Post-Purchase, Models of Consumer Behavior

UNIT - IV

Consumer Attitudes:

Formation of Consumer Attitude, Modification of Consumer Attitude

UNIT -V Understanding Consumer Motivation
: Consumer Personality and Self Concept, Learning, Memory and Behavior Modification
List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Assael, H. Consumer Behaviour and marketing Action, Ohio, South
Western, 1995
2. Engle, J F etc. Consumer Behaviour, Chicago, Dryden Press, 1993
Reference 1. Howard, John A etc. Consumer Behaviour in marketing Englewood Cliffs,
Books New Jersey, Prentice Hall Inc.1989
2. Hawkins, D I etc. Consumer Behaviour Implications for Marketing Strategy.
Texas, Business, 1995
3. Mowen, John C. Consumer Behaviour , New York, MacMillan, 1993
4. Schiffman, L G and Kanuk, L L Consumer Behaviour New Delhi, Prentice
Hall of India, 1994
Mode of
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :
Approved by
Academic
Councilon :

List of Practicals

1. Practical on the segmenting the local markets and judging buying behavior — operational workout

2. Experiment - Learning brain responses on electroencephalogram

3. Experiment on facial expression recognition system

4. Role plays on ethical issues

5. Test marketing experiments — for new products or change in products




6. Test marketing experiments —for existing products

7. Test marketing for packaging changes.

8. Conducting mini surveys on newly launched products

9. Conducting a research experiment on C.B. and writing a paper on it

10. Judging the consumer behaviour in various conditions

11. Experiment on demographics and other factors influencing behavior

12. Working on the eye tracking system at a point of purchase

13. Experiment on whether word of mouth publicity can be generated

14. Experimenting the post purchase behavior of different customers through surveys and interviews

15. Experiments on the ethical inclinations of consumers and the impact of green marketing and
sustainable practices on consumers.

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 330

MARKET RESEARCH

Prerequisite

Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning The Objectives of the course are :
Objectives
To create an understanding regarding the topic
To gain knowledge about the subject
To have understanding about the technalities involved
Able to analyze different aspects of the course
Salient The students will be able to
features
Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved
Able to get better understanding of the subject
Can involve in analysis of the situation
Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession
UNIT -1 Introduction to Marketing: Nature & scope of Marketing Research , Functions of
marketing research
UNIT — 11 Marketing Research process & Design: Research process, Types of research
design — Exploratory, Descriptive and Casual
UNIT — 111 Sources and methods of collecting data : Primary and Secondary Collection of

data, Differentiate between Primaryand Secondary, Sources of collection of Primary
data




UNIT - IV Sampling and Scaling: Concept of Sampling, Probability and Non- Probability of
sampling, Attitude Measurement of scale
UNIT -V Marketing Research Application : New product development
, Advertising Research
List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Majumdar & Raneanj: Marketing Research- Text Application and Case
Studies
Reference 1. HW. Boyd & R. Westfall: Marketing Research: Text and Cases.
Books 2. G.C. Beri: Marketing Research
Mode of
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :
Approved by
Academic
Council on :
Practicals 1. Importance of market research
2. Functions of market research
3. Research process
4, Research design
5. Data collection
6. Difference between primary and secondary data
7. Sampling
8. Probability and non probability sampling
9. Scaling
10. Attitude measurement techniques
11. Advertising research

Three Practicals from each unit.

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 359

TRAININ DEVELOPMENT




Prerequisite

Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning The Objectives of the course are :
Objectives
1 To create an understanding regarding the topic
2. To gain knowledge about traing techniques
3. To have understanding about performance appraisal techniques
4. Able to analyze different barriers of training
Salient The students will be able to
features
5. Able to conceptualize different types training
6. Able to take evaluation of training
7. Can involve in group discussions
Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession
UNIT -1 Introduction to Training & Development :Training and Training needs
Assessment ,Training Deign and Administration ,Training methods, Technique &
Aids, Training Strategy
UNIT - 11 Performance Appraisal & Training :Learning through training, Adult Learning
(Andragogy), Learning theories and learning Curve
UNIT — 111 Trainer & Training Institutions: Types of Training, institutions, Trainer as a
change Agent,.
UNIT - IV Evaluation of Training: Training Evaluation & ROI, Trainer of Training,
Measurement Tools & Technique, Feedback Mechanism.
UNIT -V Effectiveness of Training & Development : Meaning Program
,effectiveness, Training & Employee Relation
List of Expt.
Text Book 1.Lynton, R.P.and Pareek U-Training for Development
Vistaar Publication N.Delhi \
2..Bhatnagar, O.P- evaluation methodology for Training-
Oxford
Reference 3. Effective HR training and development strategy-Dr B.Rathan
Books Reddy ,Himalya pub house 2005
4.Udai Pareek- Training and development
Mode of
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :
Approved by
Academic
Councilon:
PRACTICAL.:

1. Comparison of Taylor & Fayol thoughts
2. Leadership skills
3. Leader as your Role model




4. Training development

5. Time Management games

6. Situation of conflict management and how to resolve the problems with live examples

7. Emotional Intelligence Training - Situation to study different behaviour of individuals and
comparison of different behaviour and attitude

8. Plant Layout and Plant location

9. Business Games

10. Group discussion

11. Management is a combination of art and science-Comparison

12. Motivational Games in context with various motivational theories and models

13. Interview and observe at least two general managers from private and public sector companies
to understand and analyse the roles they routinely play in their current positions.

14. Employee Motivation training

BM 332 Manpower Planning

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning The Objectives of the course are :
Objectives

To create an understanding regarding the topic

To gain knowledge about the subject

To have understanding about the technalities involved

Able to analyze different aspects of the course

Salient The students will be able to
features

Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved

Able to get better understanding of the subject

Can involve in analysis of the situation

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession
UNIT - | Introduction:

definition and concept of HRP, benefits, process. HRP components

UNIT - 11 | HR planning and corporate strategies:

HR planning as a strategic process-employees as resources-goal attainment, linking HR process to
strategy, involvement in strategic planning process, strategic HR Planning model, staffing system

UNIT =111 [ Job analysis:.

meaning and definition, job analysis process, techniques of job analysis, methods and practice of job
analysis, competency based approach

UNIT—IV | HR Forecasting:

Forecasting Manpower Needs, the Forecasting Process, Inventorying available talent,
Projecting Future Talent Supply, forecasting Staffing Requirements. Index analysis-
expert forecasts-Delphi technique- nominal group technique-HR budget and staffing
table, scenario forecasting, regression analysis

UNIT -V | Career planning and succession management:

definitions, concepts, stages of career development process and organizational HR Policies, carrier
Anchors — Stages of growth and career, career processes Succession management process and
Management development programmes, Objectives of MDP’s, Job rotation, Auditing MDP’s
management development methods, challenges of succession management, Replacement analysis

List of Expt.

Text Book 1. Development Human Resources by Mabey and Thompson




2. Human Resource Information System: Development and Application by
Kavanagh M.J.

Reference 1. Deepak K. Bhattacharya — Human Resource Planning, Oxford
Books Publication
2. Gary Dessler — Human Resource Management, Pearson

Mode of
Evaluation

Recommended
by BOSon :

Approved by
Academic
Council on :

Practical to be conducted:

1. Identification HRP components

2. Designing Strategies for HRP

3. linking HR process to strategy,

4. strategic HR Planning model

5. job analysis process,

6. techniques of job analysis,

7. methods and practice of job analysis,

8. Competency Mapping

9. Forecasting Manpower Needs and Process,

10. Projecting Future Talent Supply,

11. forecasting Staffing Requirements.

12. Index analysis-expert forecasts-delphi technique —
13. regression analysis. 14. Stages of growth and career,
15. Auditing MDP’s management development methods
Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

CP-103 Course Name:Fundamental of Computer & IT

(Common for B Tech, B. Pharm., BCA | year)




Version 1.0

Prerequisite Nil

Objectives:

Expected
outcome

UNIT-I 8 hours

Introduction

Types of computers and generations .Basic architecture of computers and its building blocks .Input-Output
devices, MemoriesOverview, definition and function of operating system, need of operating ,
System,Batch processing, spooling, multi-programming, multi-processing, Time sharing, online processing,
real time system

UNIT-II |8 hours

Classification of Computer Languages

Machine, assembly and high level languages .Brief idea of operating system Assembler, compiler and
interpreter

Number Systems: Binary, octal, decimal and hexadecimal representation of numbers. Integers and
floating point numbers. Representation of characters, ASCIlI and EBCDIC codes. Binary Arithmetic:
addition, subtraction, complements

UNIT -1l |6 hours

An overview of information technology, difference between data and information, quality, of information,
Information system.

Introduction to internet: www, web browser, search engine, email, open source software’s, Search Engine
optimization

UNIT-IV |7 hours

Introduction to e-commerce and its advantage, security threats to e-commerce, Electronic payment
system, E-governance, EDI and its benefits. Introduction to cryptography, digital signature and smart card

technology, Steganography & Watermarking.

UNIT-V |7 hours

Introduction to LAN, WAN, MAN: Transmission media Data transmission type: Introduction to OSI
reference model, TCP/IP Model. Analog and digital signals, modulation, Network topologies, client-server
architecture, ISDN, Broad Band, Firewalls, Virus & Worms




Text Book

Computer Fundamentals: Architecture and Organization, by B Ram, New Age
International Publisher

Reference Books

Recommended Books:

1. Computer Fundamentals: Architecture and Organization, by B Ram, New Age
International Publisher

2. Information Technology and the Networked Economy, Second Edition By

McKeown, Patrick G.

Internet & Intranet Engineering, Tata McGraw Hill Company.

Information Technology by Ajit Poonia.

Information Technology by D.P. Sharma

o~ w

Mode
Evaluation:
(Percent
Weightage)

of

Internal Evaluation: 40 Marks

1. Mid Term(10) — 1.30 hour Written Exam
2. Graded Assignment (10) — Online
3. Weekly Test(10) — Online Objective Exam

External Evaluation: 60 Marks
- 3 hour written exam

Recommended by |11/05/2015
BOSoon:

Approved by

Academic Council

on:

Practicals:

1. Introduction to O.S.

N

w

. Introduction to MS Office

. Preparing files in MS Word

4. Preparing Powerpoint Presentation

ol

»

~

. Preparing Excel Sheets
. Preparing a MS Publisher file

. Installing softwares

Introduction to other softwares used by managers

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.



http://www.infibeam.com/Books/info/Patrick-G-McKeown/Information-Technology-and-the-Networked-Economy-Second/003034851X.html
http://www.infibeam.com/Books/search?author=McKeown,%20Patrick%20G.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 360 Employee Relations Management

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectives of the course are :

Objectives

1 To create an understanding regarding the topic

2. To gain knowledge about employee relations

3. To have understanding about technigues

4. Able to analyze different barriers of management

Salient The students will be able to
features

5. Able to conceptualize different types of techniques

6. Able to get in-depth knowledge

7. Can involve in group discussions

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT -1 Industrial Relations:

Definition, Scope and Features. IR in India. A comparative study of IR in Major Industrialized
Economies- UK, USA, EU, Japan.

UNIT-1I | Paradigm Shift:

From IR to ER, Employee Relationship management at work- changes and factors effecting ER policy.
Culture and Employee Relation.

UNIT — 111 | Changing Characteristics of Industry and Workforce in India

. Factors deriving Industrial Change, effects on the labour market. Trends in the unorganized sector.
The Challenges to IR

UNIT - IV | Trade union:.

meaning, Role, Functions And Learning Objectives, Features of effective Trade Union.
Trade union in India. Problems. ILO

UNIT -V Skills:
Conflict & Negotiation, Industrial conflict: Settlement machinery.
Soft Skills for employee relations
List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Reward Management: A Handbook of salary administration by Armstrong,
Michael and Marlis
2. Wage and Salary Administration by Leonard R,Bergeris
3. Wage and Salary administration by Rock Micton
Reference 1. Adams, R J & Merltz N.M. ed. Industrial Relations Theory: Its Nature,
Books Scope & Pedagogy, LMR Press/Rutgers University 1993
2. Bamber, G J & Lansbury R D ed. International and Comparative Industrial
relations: A Study of Industrialized Market Economies London, Routlege,
1993
Mode of
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon:
Approved by
Academic




Council on :
Practicals 1. Scope of industrial relations
2. Comparative study of IR in major industrialized economies
3. Employee relationship management at work place
4. Changes and factors affecting ER
5. Role plays
6. Industrial change
7. Challenges to IR
8. Trade union and its functions
9. ILO
10. Conflict and negotiation
11. Soft skills for employee relations

Three Practicals from each unit .
One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 335 Organizational Change & Intervention Strategies
Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectives of the course are :

Objectives

To create an understanding regarding the topic

To gain knowledge about the subject

To have understanding about the technalities involved

Able to analyze different aspects of the course

Salient The students will be able to
features

Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved

Able to get better understanding of the subject

Can involve in analysis of the situation

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT -1 Organization Change:

Understanding Change, Factors Influencing Change, Managing Resistance to Change, Change Agents,
Disruptive Innovations

UNIT I | Introduction to OD:




Concept & Definition of OD, Process of OD, Organizational Diagnosis: Diagnosing Organization,
Diagnosing Groups and Jobs, Collecting and Analyzing Diagnostic Information

UNIT — 111 | Human Process Interventions:

Interpersonal and Group Process Approaches, Process Consultation, Third-party, Team Building.
Organizational Process Approaches: Organization Confrontation, Intergroup Relations, Grid OD,
Large Group Intervention

UNIT -1V | Techno Structural Interventions:

Restructuring Organization, Reengineering, Employee Involvement, Parallel Structures,
Total Quality Management, Work Design, Motivational Approach, Sociotechnical
Systems Approach, Job Design Approach

UNIT -V | Strategic Interventions:

Transorganizational Development, Mergers & Acquisitions, Transformational Change, Cultural
Change

List of Expt.

Text Book Wendell L.French Organizational Development
Cummings & Worley Organizational Development & Change

Reference Alderter Organizational Development
Books S. Neelmeghani Management Development

Mode of
Evaluation

Recommended
by BOS on :

Approved by
Academic
Council on :

Practical to be conducted:

1. Process of changes

2. ldentification of Change Agent

3. Process of OD

4. Change process and its implementation
5. How to diagnose an organization

6. Collection of information about organization

~

. Analyzing Diagnostic information.

oo

. Designing Intervention
9. How to do Process Consultation,
10. How and when to have Third-party ,

11. Conduction of Team Building,




12. Organization Confrontation Meeting,
13. Conduct Grid OD, Large Group Intervention
14. OD intervention on Mergers and acquisitions.

15. Analysis of the impact of OD in a company. (Report)

BM 340 Strategic Human Resource Management

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectives of the course are :

Objectives

To create an understanding regarding the topic

To gain knowledge about the subject

To have understanding about the technalities involved

Able to analyze different aspects of the course

Salient The students will be able to
features

Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved

Able to get better understanding of the subject

Can involve in analysis of the situation

Utility

UNIT -1 Strategic and HRM:

Overview, scope and importance, Aligning human resource to strategy,

UNIT — 11 Strategic implication:

Changing work environment, Performance management and evaluation, Compensation and grievance
handling.

UNIT =111 Strategic maintenance of HR

Safety health and labour relation, Career growth and planning, Employee downsizing and Retention
Strategies

UNIT - IV | Emerging Trends & Challenges:

Knowledge Management, Organization Learning Organization Company as a University,
SHRM - mergers and acquisitions, SHRM — Balanced Score Card,

UNIT =V HR & IT:

HR information System , , HRMS , Impact of Technology on HR Products

List of Expt.

Text Book 1. Kenneth Andrew, A Concept of Corporate Strategy.
2. HRM by Gary Dessler

Reference 1. SHRM - Randall S. Schuler,Susan Jackson

Books 2. HRM by Decenzo and Robbins

Mode of

Evaluation

Recommended

by BOSon :

Approved by
Academic



http://www.amazon.com/Randall-S.-Schuler/e/B001H6PPYW/ref%3Dntt_athr_dp_pel_1/190-5859539-4095650

Council on ;

Practicals

1. Scope and importance

2. Aligning human resource to strategy

3. Changing work environment

4. Performance management and evaluation
5. Compensation management

6. Grievance redressal

7. Safety

8. Labour relations

9. Knowledge management

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 397

Leadership Skills & Change Management

Prerequisite

Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning The Objectives of the course are :
Obijectives
1 To create an understanding regarding the topic
2. To gain knowledge about Business leadership
3. To have understanding about different technigues
4. Able to analyze different barriers to good leadership
Salient The students will be able to
features
5. Able to conceptualize different types of change management
6.
7. Can involve in group discussions
Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession
UNIT -1 Change Management: Understanding Change, Factors Influencing Change, types
and change, Overcoming Resistance to Change, Change agents
UNIT — 11 Organizational Learning : The Learning Organization, Leading a learning
Organization, Creativity & Innovation
UNIT — 111 Leadership: Understanding Leadership, Leadership Style, Leadership Skills &

tactics, The Making of a Leader.




UNIT - IV Effective Leadership Processes: Historical studies on Leadership, Coaching
Leaders, Development Performing Teams
UNIT -V Leadership Culmination: Leadership Succession, Level 5 Leadership,
Narcissistic Leaders. Leadership Chanllenges
List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Yukl G - Leadership in Organisations (Prentice hall, 7th Ed.)
2. Lall & Sharma — Personal Growth Trainning & Development (Excel
Books)
3. Janakiraman- Trainning & Development (Biztantra)
4. Yukl G - Leadership in Organisations (Pearson, 6th Ed.)
Reference 1. Leadership: Research findings, Practice, and skills, 2e-Andrew J DuBrin,
Books All India Publisher & distributors,
2. Hurlock., Elizabeth B - Personality Development (Tata McGraw Hill, 1st
Ed.)
3. Udai Pareek - Understanding Organizational Behaviour (Oxford, 2nd Ed.)
4. Sahu R..K. - Training for Development (Excel Books, 1st Ed.)
Mode of
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :
Approved by
Academic
Council on :
Practicals . Presentation of Change process,

O© 00 N O Ol WODN B

. How to Overcoming Resistance to Change ,

. Identification of Change Agents in an organization

. List the skills required to Lead a learning Organization,
. Creativity & Innovation

. Compare the leadership theories.

. Compare leadership styles of leaders

. Leadership skills and tactics

. Designing of a leadership style for today

10. Developing performing teams

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 212

Risk and Insurance management

Prerequisite

Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

The Objectives of the course are :




Objectives 5. To create an understanding regarding the topic

6. To gain knowledge about risk management

7. To have understanding about insurance policy

8. Able to analyse different insurance product

The students will be able to

4. Able to conceptualize insurance

5. Able to know pros and cons of insurance plans

6. Can make strategy according to consumers’ need

7. Capable to make various strategy

8. Able to make sustainable structure for business
Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession
UNIT - | Insurance

An Introduction-Origin and Development of Insurance, Risk Hazards,

Management of Risk, Meaning, Characteristics Principles of Insurance- Insurable Interest,
Utmost Goodfaith, Warranties, Causa proxima, Subrogation Functions and Social and
Economic significance of Insurance.

UNIT - 11

| Types of Insurance Contracts

Essential elements of Contract Insurance,

Difference between General Contracts and Contracts of Insurance, Life Insurance
Contracts, Indemnity Contracts

Procedure of Issuing Insurance Policy under

Insurance, Over-Insurance, Re-Insurance, Nomination, Assignments, Revival,
Renewal and Cancellation Insurance Act-1938 (Main provision only)

UNIT - 11

| Life Insurance plans

Important Plans-Annuity Insurance Plans, Term Insurance Plans, Group

Insurance Plans, Unit Linked Insurance Plans and other Plans.

Calculation of Premiums and Settlement of Claim in Life Insurance-Basis for Premium,
Calculation of Premium, Settlement of Claims by Death, by Maturity and other

Claims.

UNIT - IV

| Life Insurance Agents

Meaning of an Agent, Procedure of becoming an Agent,
Agency Law, Qualities of ideal Insurance Agent, Code of conduct.

Losses

UNIT -V

| General Insurance

Meaning, Scope of working of general Insurance ,companies Liberalization and Insurance-Opening up
of Insurance Sector for Private and Foreign Companies. Insurance Regulatory and Development

List of Expt.
Text Book 1. Principles of Risk Management and Insurance (11th Ed.), Rejda, George E.,
Addison Wesley publishers, Boston, Mass.
2. Christoffersen, P.F. (2003), Elements of Financial Risk Management,
Academic Press, London
Reference
Books 1. Michael, VP — Risk and insurance management — McGraw Hill
2. Hull, John C. (2015), Risk Management and Financial Institutions (4th
edition), Pearson
3. Duffie, Darrell and Kenneth J. Singleton (2003): Credit Risk, Princeton UP
Mode of | Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt




Evaluation

Recommended
by BOS on :

Approved by
Academic
Council on :

Practical

1.Choosing a Right Health Insurance Product with Right amount of Sum Insured for different Investor
Class.

2.Choosing a Right term plan with Right amount of Sum Insured for different Investor Class
3.Choosing a Right ULIP with Right amount of Sum Insured for different Investor Class
4.Choosing a Right money back plan with Right amount of Sum Insured for different Investor Class
5.Choosing a Right endowment plan with Right amount of Sum Insured for different Investor Class

6.Choosing a Right money back Insurance Product with Right amount of Sum Insured for different
Investor Class

7. Choosing a Right liability Insurance Product with Right amount of Sum Insured for different Investor
Class

8. Choosing a Right property Insurance Product with Right amount of Sum Insured for different Investor
Class

9.Choosing a Right motor Insurance Product with Right amount of Sum Insured for different Investor
Class

10.Choosing a Right marine insurance Product with Right amount of Sum Insured for different Investor
Class

11.Choosing a Right fire Insurance Product with Right amount of Sum Insured for different Investor
Class

12. Understanding the KYC to invest into that fund.

13.Preparing a legal draft of insurance agreement

14.analysis of top 5 Insurance products with the help of newspaper
15.compare LIC and top five insurance companies

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual



BM 324 Securities Analysis

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

The Objectives of the course are :

9. To create an understanding regarding the topic

10. To gain knowledge about securities management

11. To have understanding about capital market

12. Able to analyse different security market product

The students will be able to

9. Able to conceptualize capital market

10. Able to know pros and cons of capital market

11. Can make strategy according to consumers’ need

12. Capable to make various strategy

13. Able to make sustainable structure for business

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT -1 Investment Scenario

Concept, Objectives& Constraints of investment classification, Financial Markets & Real Investment
avenues

UNIT - 1 | SEBI
Organization, power & function of SEBI
UNIT - 11l | Risk & Return Pattern

Concept of Risk & Return, Reduction of Risk diversification Quantifying portfolio risk and return,
measurement of risk in portfolio.

UNIT - IV | Equity market

Markets and their functions, major stock exchange and their integration, listing and dematerialization of
securities,

UNIT -V | equity valuation models:

Valuation method (DDM), and measure of relative value (P/E, P/BV, P/S Ratios), free cash flow to equity
models (FCFE).

List of Expt.

Text Book 1.Prasanna Chandra Investment Management : A security Analysis

Reference
Books 2.James Clarke Management of Investment
3.VK Bhalla Investment Management: A security Analysis

Mode of | Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt
Evaluation

Recommende
d by BOS on

Approved by
Academic
Council on :

Practicals:
1. with Rs. 100000, Making a Positional Portfolio Horizon 1 Month.

2. Preparing investment wheel of high net worth individual worth rs 2000000




3. Risk return analysis of telecom shares

4. Risk return analysis of risk averse risk taker investor in bullish market

5. With Rs. 500000, Making a Positional Portfolio Horizon 3 Months.

6. Preparing a draft of Red herring prospectus

7. Credit rating analysis of current IPO

8. Recommending Stock as per dividend Yield as a Regular Income Strategy
9 Recommending Stock as per earning per share as a Regular Income Strategy
10. Equity analysis of 4 FMCG companies

11. With Rs. 100000, making an Intraday Equity Portfolio in a live market

12. Recommending Stock as per Fundamental Analysis to a Long term Investor
13. preparing trend analysis chart of cement industry

14. Recommending Stock as per technical Analysis to a medium term Investor
15. Preparing technical chart of banking company

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 321 Banking Concept & Finance

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

The Objectivesof the course are :

To create an understanding regarding the topic

To gain knowledge about the subject

To have understanding about the technalities involved

Able to analyze different aspects of the course

The students will be able to

Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved

Able to get better understanding of the subject

Can involve in analysis of the situation

The Objectivesof the course are :

To create an understanding regarding the topic

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession




UNIT -1

Introduction and Concepts

Evolution of Commercial Banks, Meaning and definition of Banking, Features and
classification of banks

UNIT — 11

Banking System:

Basic Concept of different Types of Banking Systems, An overview and structure of Indian Banking
System, Recent development in Banking Sector

UNIT — 111

Commercial Banking:

9 Basic Concepts of Commercial Banks, Role of Commercial banks in Financial Market,
Creation of Credit, Factors affecting credit creation .

UNIT - IV

Commercial Banks and Customer Relationships

Definition of customer, Features of contractual customer relationships, Customer orientation,
Rights of a customer and a banker, Protection to collecting and paying under NI Act, Banking
Ombudsman, Consumer forums

UNIT -V Recent Trends
Recent regulations on Commercial Banks in India, Capital Adequacy Norms, SARFAISI Act 2002
List of Expt.
Text Book Books Recommended:
1. Varshney. P.N. — Banking Law and Practice
Reference 1. Paramemeswaran, R & Natarajan, R — Indian Banking
Books 2. Vaish, M.C — Money, Banking and International Trade
Mode of | Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :

Practical question

1. Selecting the best banking Scheme as per the Risk Analysis & Investment Behaviour of a Client.

2. Key Parameters &return analysis as your reason to select that fund.

3. Understanding the K'Y C to open fixed deposit account

4. Understanding the KYC to open savings deposit account

5. Understanding the KYC to open current deposit account

6. Understanding the KYC to open NRI deposit account




7. Rate banking services of Different sectors as per your defined parameters

8. Choosing a Right recurring deposit plan with Right amount of Sum Insured for different Investor
Class

9. Choosing a with Right fixed deposit amount for different Investor Class

10. Choosing a Right credit requirement for different Investor Class 11. Understanding loan procedure
of public sector banks

12. Understanding loan procedure of private sector banks

13. Understanding of NEFT, ETF, RTGS

14. choosing a Right online banking Product for different Investor Class

15. Understanding Demand draft, bill discounting & other services offered by banks
Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 325 Financial Services

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

The Objectives of the course are :

To create an understanding regarding the topic

To gain knowledge about the subject

To have understanding about the technalities involved

Able to analyze different aspects of the course

The students will be able to

Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved

Able to get better understanding of the subject

Can involve in analysis of the situation

The Objectivesof the course are :

To create an understanding regarding the topic

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT -1 Introduction and Concepts

Evolution of financial services,structure,importance

UNIT - 11 Financial Evaluation of Leasing

- Introduction, lessee’s & lessor’s perspective. Hire Purchase Finance




UNIT - 111 Consumer Credit

. Introduction, conceptual framework, Legal framework, Financial Evaluation, Consumer Credit.,
Factoring

UNIT - IV Housing Finance

Housing Finance: Introduction, NHB, Equity support, Refinance support, Housing finance
system, Mortgage-base-Securitization.

UNIT -V Venture capital Financing

. Venture capital Financing: Introduction, Theoretical framework, Indian venture capital scenario

List of Expt.

Text Book 1. V.A.Avadhani, Marketing of Financial Services, Himalayas Publishers,
Mumbai

2. Punithavathy Pandian, Financial Markets and Services, Vikas, New Delhi

3. Vasanth Desai, Financial Markets & Financial Services, Himalaya, Mumbai

Reference 1. Financial Services : M.Y. Khan

Books . .
2. Investment Banking: Subramanian

Mode of | Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt
Evaluation

Recommended
by BOSon :

Practicals:

1.Rate different banking services of Different sectors(public and private) as per your defined
parameters

2. Preparing a draft of factoring agreement

3. Preparing a draft of hire purchase agreement

4. Preparing a draft of lease agreement

5. Preparing a draft of Red herring prospectus

6. Credit rating analysis of current IPO

7. Prepare a compliance report to be submitted to SEBI

8. Compare public and private securitization firms




9. Do the analysis of IPO listing of 5 pharmaceutical companies

10. Analysis of various types of debit cards offered by ICICI

11. Compare top 3 venture capital firm in India

12. Analysis of home loan process of HDFC bank

13. Analysis of home loan process of LIC housing

14. Analysis of home loan process of national housing bank

15. Compare top 5 Credit cards offered by SBI, ICICI, HSBC, and INDUSIND bank
Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 323 International Finance

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level

Learning The Objectives of the course are :
Objectives

To create an understanding regarding the topic

To gain knowledge about the subject

To have understanding about the technalities involved

Able to analyze different aspects of the course

Salient The students will be able to
features

Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved

Able to get better understanding of the subject

Can involve in analysis of the situation

Utility The student will be able to gather knowledge for the practical life and profession

UNIT - | Foundation of International Financial Management :

Meaning, goals & objective of international financial management , globalization of international
finance, globalization & multinational firms , international monitory system. European monitory
system

UNIT I | Foreign exchange market:

Current exchange rate agreement , forecasting foreign exchange rate, future exchange exposure,
balance of payments trends in major countries, international finance in practice : Dollar and the deficit

UNIT-1Il | Corporate governance:

Law & corporate governance and consequences of law, corporate government reforms, objective of
reform, The Sarbanes- Oxley Act.

UNIT - IV | International banking and money market:

International banking services, reasons International banking, types of International banking,
international money market: Eurocurrency market , Euro credits, Forward rate agreement , Euro notes




, Euro commercial paper

UNIT -V Financial management of the multinational firms: International capital
budgeting, review of domestic capital budgeting, international tax environment
objective of international taxation, type of international taxation

International capital budgeting, review of domestic capital budgeting, international tax environment ,
objective of international taxation, type of international taxation

Text Book 1. Apte PG, International Financial Management, Tata McGraw Hill Publishing
Company Ltd., New Delhi

2. Rajwade AV, Foreign Exchange, International Finance & Risk Management,
Academy of Business Studies, New Delhi

Reference Avadhani, International Finance, Himalaya
Books Publishing House, Mumbai

Madhu  Vij, Multinational  Financial
Management, Excel Publications, New

Delhi
Apte, PG, International Financial
Management, Macmillan Publishers,
Mumbai

Mode of

Evaluation

Recommended

by BOSon :

Approved by

Academic

Councilon :

PRACTICAL:

1. Comparative analysis of different trends and development taking place in gold deposit in countries
like US, UK, Canada,china — their outcome

2. Analysis of Indian Foreign currency exchange — India, US, Canada

3. Policy making bodies for multinational corporation in India , US, China — their impact on
economy

4.Applying Various call Option Strategies in Live Option Market as per different market Situations
5.. Applying Various swap Strategies in swap Option Market as per different market Situations
6.1dentifying Opportunity in a Live Trading Market asa | Speculator| Ina Event

7..With Rs. 100000, making a futures Portfolio in a Live derivative market

8. Finding Convergence Opportunities in the Live Trading Derivative Market

9. With Rs. 500000, making a currency derivative Portfolio in a Live derivative market
10.preparing the report on Effective exports — commercial banks role and help — US, Canada, India

11. Using fundamental analysis for deciding the investment for long term foreign institutional




investors
12. Analysis of currency rate risk for better export/import- Asian/ African countries

13.Analysis of Gross domestic products-Affect on countries balance on payment, India, Canada, US-
Comparison

14.analysis of offshore financing procedure of top 5 Multinational corporation
15.Foreign Investment policies-US, India-Affect on economy

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

BM 353 Personal Financial Planning

Prerequisite Completion of senior secondary course with basic 1Q Level
Learning The Objectives of the course are :

Objectives

To create an understanding regarding the topic

To gain knowledge about the subject

To have understanding about the technalities involved

Able to analyze different aspects of the course

Salient The students will be able to
features

Able to conceptualize different points of the topic involved

Able to get better understanding of the subject

Can involve in analysis of the situation

Utility

UNIT -1 Understanding the financial planning process:-

The rewards of sound financial planning-planning for a life time-the planning environment-
determinants of personal income financial statements and plans mapping the financial future-time value
of money preparing personal income statement and balance sheet-making cash budgets Managing Tax:-
Principles of income taxes computation of salary, rental income & capital gains, other income-filling
return tax planning-other income-filling returns tax planning-other forms of personal taxes provisos of
wealthtax act & computation of net wealth & wealth tax.

UNIT — 11 | Making decisions regarding purchase of automobiles and houses:-

deciding whether to lease or buy-finding an affordable house-the house- buying process-housing
finance. Managing credit-opening an overdraft account using credit carefully consumer loans.

UNIT -1l | Managing insurance needs:-

Basic insurance concepts-deciding on the amount of life insurance required-key features of life
insurance policies- buying life insurance types and sources of health insurance plans- principles of
property insurance-automobile insurance other types of insurance. Managing investments:-Investment
planning securities markets-transaction in the securities markets-online investing-mutual funds —
financial planner’s Advice, stock brokers research and advice, portfolio tracking, private banking




DM 106 Affiliate Marketing

options of different banks, and discretionary portfolio management services-sharp’s ratio, treynor’s
ratio, jensen’s measure, information ratio.

UNIT - IV Alternate Investment Options- Art, Gold, antiques, commodities, real estate,
REITS, real e related mutual funds, charity, investments outside India.
Retirement planning-estimating needs at retirement-social security

—pension plans and retirement plans-annuities, reverse mortgage

UNIT -V E planning:-Wills-trusts-gift taxes-e taxes and tax planning. Marketing of
Financial Products:-Relationship marketing-selling in a competitive environment-
steps in the relationship management process-segment, profile, expose, strategize,
execute, monitor and review-personal selling skills.

List of Expt.

Text Book Personal Financial Planning by Billingsley, Gitman.Joehnk

Reference G. Victor Hallman & Jerry Rosenbloom — Personal Financial Management
Books

Mode of
Evaluation

Recommended
by BOSon :

Approved by
Academic
Council on :

Practicals PRACTICALSsS :

1. Preparing the profit and loss statement of 10 individuals of different job profile
2. Drawing a Complete Financial Plan of 5 Individuals of different Job Profile:
O OHouse Wife

O OGovernment Employee

O OPvt. Sector Employee

O IDefense Personnel

OODoctor

3. Preparing the balance-sheet using software

4. Preparing investment portfolio of high net worth individual worth rs 2000000
5.Preparing the draft of tax return filling

6. Choosing a Right life Insurance Product with Right amount of Sum Insured for
different Investor Class.

7. Choosing a Right general Insurance Product with Right amount of Sum Insured
for different Investor Class.

8. Analysis of various types of debit cards offered by ICICI

9. Comparison between of home loan process of LIC housing and HDFC

10. Choosing the right car whether new car or second hand car for different investor
class

Three Practicals from each unit .
One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual



Prerequisite All students are expected to have a general knowledge of Digital Marketing, Online
Advertising, E-commerce, Networks, Websites

Learning To develop a meaningful understanding of Affiliated marketing theory, functions and
Learning practices.
Objectives To apply Digital Marketing concepts and skills across various types of organizations.

Salient Features | Regularly updated curriculum as per the international standards, Latest methods and
techniques are being adopted , As per the requirement of the industry, Case-based teaching
methodology is used, More scope for presentations, seminars and workshops is introduced to
make the students aware of the latest terminology.

Utility An MBA prepares individuals for many types of careers. Some of the more common jobs an
MBA prepares one for include Business Analyst or Strategist, Business Development
Analyst, Associate, or Manager, Entrepreneur / Founder, Financial Analyst, Management
Consultant, Marketing Associate, Analyst, or Manager, Portfolio Manager, Project, Product,
or Program Manager, Operations Analyst, Associate, or Manager

UNIT - Introduction to Affiliate Marketing

Define Affiliate Marketing. Difference between referral and affiliate marketing - Merchant - Affiliate -
Network - Types of Affiliate Websites. How Does Affiliate Marketing Work?

UNIT - 11 | Partnership with affiliate networks, adsense & AD networks

Compensation methods - Current and past issues - Email spam - Search engine spam - Google slap -
Adware - Trademark bidding - Cookie stuffing - Lack of self regulation and Industry standards.

UNIT - 111 | Setting up an affiliate website

Web design and development - Capturing visitor credentials - Integrating social plugins - Integrating
third party tools - Developing plugins, add-ons, apps and widgets.

UNIT -1V | Strategy / Planning & case studies

Locating and signing up with Affiliate networks - Implementing outbound tracking links - Driving traffic
to the website - Case study - Couponraja.com - Distributing plugins, add-ons, apps & widgets - Case
study - Invisible Hand - Selling prominent ad spaces.

UNIT -V | Types of Affiliate Marketing

Search affiliates , Price comparison service website , Loyalty websites , Cause related and coupon websites,
Content and niche market website, Personal weblogs and website syndicates, Email marketing and shopping
directories, Registration or co-registration affiliates, File sharing affiliate

Text Book 1. Brian Conners :- Affiliate Marketing

2. Bruce C. Brown :- Affiliate Marketing
Reference 1A.Anderson :- Affiliate Marketing
Books 2. Keith fugate:- Affiliate marketing
Mode of Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :

Practical to be conducted:
. Define Affiliate Marketing.

1

2. Difference between referral and affiliate marketing.

3. How Does Affiliate Marketing Work?

4. Define Search engine spam.

5. Capturing visitor credentials.

6. Locating and signing up with Affiliate networks - Implementing outbound tracking
links.
7. Search affiliates.

8. Price comparison service website.




DM 108 E-commerce

Prerequisite All students are expected to have a general knowledge of Digital Marketing, Online

A\d framid s myaitketomgeTdes Hd ppirng ki ey sétes
Learning 10. deueleparifiparfingdiel understanding of E-commerce theory, functions and practices.
Learning To apply Digital Marketing concepts and skills across various types of organizations.

Qbjectives

Salient Features | Regularly updated curriculum as per the international standards, Latest methods and
techniques are being adopted , As per the requirement of the industry, Case-based teaching
methodology is used, More scope for presentations, seminars and workshops is introduced to
make the students aware of the latest terminology.

Utility An MBA prepares individuals for many types of careers. Some of the more common jobs an
MBA prepares one for include Business Analyst or Strategist, Business Development
Analyst, Associate, or Manager, Entrepreneur / Founder, Financial Analyst, Management
Consultant, Marketing Associate, Analyst, or Manager, Portfolio Manager, Project, Product,
or Program Manager, Operations Analyst, Associate, or Manager

UNIT -1 Introduction to E-Commerce

What is ecommerce? Top ecommerce websites around the world & it's scenario in India. A Brief
History, Understanding E-commerce: organizing Themes.

UNIT - 11 E-commerce business models and concepts, The internet and World
Wide Web: Ecommerce infrastructure.

E-commerce Business Models, Major Business to Consumer (B2C) business models, Major
Business to Business (B2B) business models, Business models in emerging E-commerce
areas, How the Internet and the web change business: strategy, structure and process, The
Internet: Technology Background, The Internet Today, Internet I1- The Future Infrastructure,
The World Wide Web, The Internet and the Web : Features

UNIT - 1I1 | Building an ecommerce web site, Security and payment

Building an E-commerce Web Site: A systematic Approach, The e-commerce security
environment, Security threats in the e-commerce environment, Technology solution,
Management policies, Business procedures, and public laws, Payment system, E-commerce
payment system, Electronic billing presentment and payment.

UNIT - IV | E-commerce marketing concepts, Online retailing and services

Consumer online: The Internet Audience and Consumer Behaviour, Basic Marketing
Concepts, Internet Marketing Technologies, B2C and B2B E-commerce marketing and
business strategies, The Retail sector, Analyzing the viability of online firms, E-commerce in
action: E-tailing Business Models, Common Themes in online retailing, The service sector:
offline and online, Online financial services, Online Travel Services, Online career services

UNIT -V | Social networks, auctions, and portals
Social networks and online communities, Online auctions, E-commerce portals.
Text Book 1. Janice Reynolds :- e-commerce

2. lan Daniel :- E-commerce Get It Right!

Reference 1. Kenneth C. Laudon, E-Commerce : Business, Technology, Society,
Books 2. S. J. Joseph, E-Commerce: an Indian perspective, PHI
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EMAIL MARKETING & VIRAL MARKETING

Prerequisite

All students are expected to have a general knowledge of Email marketlng & Viral marketing
AHHRBAYENTISING 5 P g

Mode of 2= SHIck RirMg PiRRAPRxamina
Ecarnition To develop a meanlngful understandlng of Emall marketmg theory, functions and practices.
Reabmnsended To apply Digital Marketing concepts and SKillS across various types of organizations.
RPEEIES -
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y 15 use ore scope for presentatlons seminars and workshops is introduced to
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Utility
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Introduction to Ery

Introduction of b
recipients, and ef

asic Bmail marketif t'ﬁlr‘f&lb(j

essages are delivered to

UNIT - 11

Define Spam, Sp
. How to avoid y

ndil-doeeitisenegiand the Web Features
8pBafine Social networks.

ﬁf@ ers . Discussion on Spam filters and types of signals

eing identified as spam.

pur email marketing messages

UNIT - 111

aal 'E%ﬁﬁ%‘s BRAAAERTRIN L
[JE Career Services.

A HS LT

The appeal of viral marketing and the four commandments of viral. Identify and balance between
brand-driven messaging and sales-driven messaging. How to promote your business through viral
marketing. Difference between viral marketing and word of mouth. Rules of viral marketing strategies. Secrets

of viral marketing.

UNIT - IV

Elements of an Email.

Describes the diffe

rent elements of an email and their purpose. How multiple elements, when put together

correctly, can increase click-through and conversion rates.

UNIT -V

| Process of Measuring Email

The stages of the e

mail measurement funnel. Discuss various types of emails, and measure and benchmark them




DM 102

Online Advertising

Prerequisite

All students are expected to have a general knowledge of Digital Marketing, Online

according to their |

ﬁ:ggf@;ggk 10 ﬂﬂ&ﬂ@aﬁl@&‘?a”'ﬂwn&%ﬁmw%m ()nlme Advertlsmg theory, Tunctions and
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g%@'é_t' Féatures Regur'arf‘c" pdated curtictlumas per the international standards, Latest methods and
techniques are being adopted , As per the requirement of the industry, Case-based teaching
MetBatohegyas kises Aviwit Btapedingresentations, seminars and workshops is introduced to
make the students aware of the latest terminology.
Utility An MBA prepares individuals for many types of careers Some of the more common jobs an
ANMPRA nronarage Ann or—Strategis
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UNIT - 111

Cortratloe nassegassiregdelivered to recipients, and email-specific metrics.

In text ads, In im

age ads, |Dafiteo SotsnlSpaeR REy, lpaysneit atfubida® marketers .

UNIT - IV

AdVﬂ?“'ﬁlE}ngmml{%m filters and types of signals

Targeting ads on

apps,. ar,g,etlnads \n location Tart| q ads ‘on_sear hent

UNIT -V

1 TUVY

Advance and

Creating , Pricing ,

) Apbrov'ah? appeal of viral marKetlng and the four commandments of viral.

Text Book

1. Max Sutherland:- Advertising and the mind of the consumer.

9. Difference between viral marketing and word of mouth.
10. Describes the different elements of an email and their purpose.




DM 107

PPC & DATA ANALYTICS

Prerequisite

All students are expected to have a general knowledge of PPC & Data Analytics of Digital

Marma g

ful understandlng of P C Analytlcs theory, functions and practlces

Learning &H

Learning To app y Dlglta market concepts and skills across various types of organizations.

Q\M'J%%b 1, u """""" VI FHAdvertisity C tch l atherer-of

Salignt Features R uﬁrlg dated cur?7 vigrak b' ez |Hter‘rté‘f’ort§f’ o d'él’d% AP NEARR and
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Adrinh Hr{§aware of the latest termlnology

Utility An MBA prepares individuals for many types of careers. Some of the mare commaon jobs an
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Evaluation Analyst, Associate, or Manager, Entrepreneur / Founder, Financial Analyst, Management

Recommended | Consultant, Marketing Associate, Analyst, or Manager, Portfolio Manager, Project, Product,

by BOS on': or Program Manager, Operations Analyst, Associate, or Manager

UNIT -1 Fradirat o hasppigcted:

Define PPC, or pai
complements paid

d searth. CHSTARGRSSIP bOEENJOMEISSAéh and organic search results. How display advertising
searct?.Didoyss thuf PRIneyadeertising

UNIT - 11

PPG Aughpitance , Limitation of online advertising

Describes the PPC

auction '”ﬁ@é%ﬁb@eﬁémtﬁgé&wﬁf}ﬁ%&?&%@ IBGEHCRE PR EhERSLUtRPage. Concepts of

quality score and its role In determining ad rank
UNIT - 111 PPC Audit & | lt”“"“"t"" C W&'Wlth other Disciplines
The importance ¢f a PPC 08and Wﬁﬁ”t'dgld‘d% PO aRR e FOHHRY dHé P R ampaign

effectiveness, reg
ads.Describes ho
integrating webs

ognizk tréelingnd adgeting ads vid lpaptiewe visibility and impressions for your
w PPE. warkneithdethere tiatfl oiiegs in increasing conversions. The importance of

te cogvergipiyfatg OpHRati A ARghanalytics with PPC. PPC functions in different
10. Define Display Advertising.
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Regulation of Cyber Business

Prerequisite

All students are expected to have a general knowledge of law related to cyber business of

f,l,,}@tal Marketing, Online Advertising, E-commerce, Networks, WeDsItes .

tvpes of nrg:—mi7

REFFINGy
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UNIT-V
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Reemabipgivie @@l WoeSscope for presentations, seminars and workshops is introduced to

Clustering , Assq

ciadhkect Ut ddinrd agyar€ lof ienesstaermnditgyanlalytics. Creating data for analytics
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b~ ! Eﬁ‘%ﬁ%&%ﬁp QX'RQ.%!‘E And George-C-Runget Appﬁed statistics-and
probability for engineers.
Mode of Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :

Practical to be conducted:
Define PPC, or paid search.

Distinguish between paid search and organic search results.

How display advertising complements paid search. Discuss the PPC cycle.
Describes the PPC auction in detail.

Describing how ads are ranked in a search engines results page.

Concepts of quality score and its role in determining ad rank.

The importance of a PPC audit and what to look for when performing one.

How to analyze campaign effectiveness, recognize trends, and identify ways
to improve visibility and impressions for your ads.

Describes how PPC works with other traffic drivers in increasing
conversions.

© N o kv

10. PPC functions in different types of organizations.




Meaning & scope of Cyber Laws, online contracts, & requirements & legal aspects-ocbmtracts (
offer and acceptance in dorm), Cyber Laws &egal issues ( cyber jurisprudence, &
sovereignty, net neutrality, freedom of speech in cyber space, governance)

UNIT - 11 | Knowledge Skills for Higher Education

Data, information and knowledge, knowledge management, Internet access methods —Dial-up,
DSL, Cable, ISDN, Wi-Fi. Internet as a knowledge repository, academic search techniques,
creating cyber presence. Academic websites, open access initiatives, opens access publishing
models, Introduction to use of IT in teaching and learning - Educational software, Academic
services — INFLIBNET, NICNET, BRNET.

UNIT - 111 | Social Informatics

IT & Society— issues and concerns— digital divide, IT & development, IT for national
integration, overview of IT application in medicine, healthcare, business, commerce, industry,
Defence, law, crime detection, publishing, communication, resource management, weather
forecasting, education, film and media, IT in service of disabled, Futuristic IT — artificial
intelligence, Virtual reality, bio computing. Health issues — guide lines for proper usage of
computers, internet and mobile phones E-wastes and green computing, impact of IT on
language & culture-localization issues

UNIT-IV [ CYBER WORLD

Cyber space, information overload, cyber ethics, cyber addictions, cybercrimes — categories —
person, property, Government — types - stalking, harassment, threats, security & privacy
issues,

UNIT -V | CYBER REGULATIONS
Scope of cyber laws, - Provisions under IT Act 2000, cyber related Provisions under IPC
Text Book 1. Alexis Leon & Mathews Leon. Fundamentals of Information Technolog

2. Ramachandran et.al , Informatics and Cyber law§reen Tech Books,
Thiruvananthapuram

Reference 1. Ramesh Bangia. Learning Computer Fundamentalshanna Publishers,
Books 2. Rajaraman, Introduction to information Technology

Mode of Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt

Evaluation

Recommended

by BOSon :

Practical to be conducted:
1. Meaning & scope of Cyber Laws.

2. Explain online contracts, & requirements & legal gsects of econtracts.
3. Define Cyber Laws & legal issues.
4

Internet access methods —Dial-up, DSL, Cable, ISDN, Wi-Fi. Internet
as a knowledge repository, academic search techniques, creating
cyber presence.

5. Introduction to use of IT in teaching and learning.

6. Health issues — guide lines for proper usage of computers, internet
and mobile phones E-wastes and green computing, impact of IT on
language & culture-localization issues.

7. Explain Cyber space.

8. Explain cyber ethics.

9. Explain cyber addictions.

10. Explain cybercrimes — categories — person, property, Government —




DM 101 SEARCH ENGINE OPTIMIZATION

Prerequisite All students are expected to have a general knowledge of Digital Marketing, Online

AdVeft'SIR 'C_OB?EWFﬁn ﬂm@n\é{ﬁpsﬁ%aah securibv- & nrivacvissues
Learning To dp\/plﬁl_ a ﬁ’)paﬁmé'f‘l'll o prqrandmn of markprmn tﬁpnrv “functions and n'F'aT“f'l\r"E::
Learning To apply Digital marketing concepts and skills across various types of organizations.
Objectives

Salient Features | Regularly updated curriculum as per the international standards, Latest methods and
techniques are being adopted , As per the requirement of the industry, Case-based teaching
methodology is used, More scope for presentations, seminars and workshops is introduced to
make the students aware of the latest terminology.

Utility An MBA prepares individuals for many types of careers. Some of the more common jobs an
MBA prepares one for include Business Analyst or Strategist, Business Development
Analyst, Associate, or Manager, Entrepreneur / Founder, Financial Analyst, Management
Consultant, Marketing Associate, Analyst, or Manager, Portfolio Manager, Project, Product,
or Program Manager, Operations Analyst, Associate, or Manager

UNIT -1 Introduction:
Introduction to SEO, Overview of SEO, Process, How to ranked by Search engines.
UNIT-1I | On-Page Optimization

Determination , Classification , Relevancy and popularity of On — Page Optimization. discusses on-
page or relevancy factors, including title tags, header tags, URLS, and Alt Text.

UNIT - 111 Off-Site Optimization

Study of hyperlinks and the principles of the SEO. Determination and importance of back link, Affect
of Page ranking .

UNIT - IV | Duplicate Content & Keyword Research and Competitive Intelligence

Problems encountered in SEO, sources of duplicate content & solutions to fix duplicate content.
Demonstrates of keyword research , specifically user intent, basic methods of keyword research,
recognize the impact of targeting short-tail versus long-tail queries.

UNIT-V | Integrating SEO with Other Disciplines

The importance of user experience in SEO, the role of SEO in the overall digital marketing landscape,
and areas of overlap with other disciplines. Importance of analytics in SEO success

Text Book 1. Danny Dover is the author of “Search Engine Optimization (SEO) Secrets”
2. Jennifer Grappone , Gradiva Couzin :- Search Engine Optimization .

Reference 1. Bruce Clay, Susan Esparza :- Search Engine Optimization .
Books 2. Kristopher B. Jones :- Search Engine Optimization.

Mode of Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt
Evaluation

Recommended

by BOS on :




DM 104 SOCIAL MEDIA

Prerequisite AII students are expected to have a general knowledge of Digital Marketing, Online

mmf—ﬁquMOFKS WeDbsItes

Learn!ng 1o| %\é? K aag\}grlig G@H 5”8 S S (ﬂzggﬁgfssoual media theory, functions and practices.

Learning socia conce s across various types of organizations.
Objectives 2. T e rlse of local SEO.

Salient Features Besveb!rd;y] emglm@ctaqkm@gum as per the international standards, Latest methods and

Mé%giﬁ,gge %)al\agpfsgmé%s per the requirement of the industry, Case-based teaching
0gy IS use ore scope or presentations, seminars and workshops is introduced to

mmmmmmmeaa‘um datdsiviagminology.

Utilit b
w @”%ﬁ@e%?ﬁ%‘ﬁ%ﬂﬁ@%% “ﬁ%"%? %%@f@é PR Doveiopment
Ang '%@5@5‘@99 W\%ﬁ&& Mr%’r‘% Lyico der FlnanC|aI Analyst, Management

BonEBh{afalm]%rr&bimyséesoalam,emﬂhiysSEOManager Portfolio Manager, Project, Product,
or Programpdetzanse, dPnesetienpérishyst, isSEite, or Manager

UNIT - | 10trobkuctionftdES0diathelestbaal | digital marketing landscape, and areas of overlap

Understanding thevgistentirafissiplirsscial media for business and the interaction between paid,

earned, and owned media. You will also look at linking Social campaigns with business goals and

recognize the importance of a social media Home Base.

UNIT-1I | Social Media Channels.

The landscape of social channels available for your business with an in-depth look at various channels:
blogs, microblogs, social networks,(fb ,twiter etc.) media sharing sites, and review sites.

UNIT 111 | Social Media Measurement & Listening and Reputation Management

Identification the three areas of measurement: Engagement, Promotion, and Conversion. Outlining a
social media funnel and identify metrics associated with each stage .The essential practice of managing
your social media reputation by identifying places to “listen” online and methods to communicate with
upset customers.

UNIT = IV Making the Message Stick and Spread.

The appeal of viral marketing and the four commandments of viral. Identify and balance between
brand-driven messaging and sales-driven messaging.

UNIT -V | Integrating Social Media with Other Disciplines

Identify the marketing disciplines that complement social media. How social media benefits, overlaps
with, or draws from other channels.




Strategy for Digital Brandig

Prerequisite

Text Book 1. Jennifer Evans Cario :- “Pinterest Marketing.
2. Den Zarrella :- The Social Media Marketing Book.

Reference 1. Robert Fine :- Social Media.

Books 2. Olivier Blanchard :- Social Media ROI: Managing and Measuring Social Media Efforts in
Your Organization.

Mode of Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt

Evaluation

Recommended

by BOS on :

Practical to be conducted:
1.

All students are expected to have a general knowledge of Digital Branding, calculus, and




management principles.

Learning Learning To develop a meaningful understanding of Digital strategy,theory, functions and practices.
Objectives To apply Digital branding concepts and skills across various types of organizations.
Salient Features Regularly updated curriculum as per the international standards, Latest methods and

techniques are being adopted , As per the requirement of the industry, Case-based teaching
methodology is used, More scope for presentations, seminars and workshops is introduced
to make the students aware of the latest terminology.

Utility An MBA prepares individuals for many types of careers. Some of the more common jobs an
MBA prepares one for include Business Analyst or Strategist, Business Development
Analyst, Associate, or Manager, Entrepreneur / Founder, Financial Analyst, Management
Consultant, Marketing Associate, Analyst, or Manager, Portfolio Manager, Project, Product,
or Program Manager, Operations Analyst, Associate, or Manager

UNIT - | Introduction to Digital Brand Management

Define digital branding,Define the main concepts of Digital branding . Describe the characteristics of a
Digital brand management. The purpose of Digital branding management.

Examine brand concepts in real-life setting by articulating the context of and the rationale for the
application.

UNIT -1 | DevelopingDigital Brand

Process and methods of developingDigital brand elements.Reasons and process of developing Digital

brand associations.ldentify effective marketing and marketing communications strategies, including the use of
social/digital platforms .

Design marketing and marketing communications programs that build brand equity .

UNIT - 111 | EvaluatingDigital Brand

process and methods of measuringDigital brand performance.Basic quantitative and qualitative Digital
brand performance data . Various marketing intelligence acquisition methods.
Propose brand evaluation plans .

UNIT - IV Managing Digital Brand Strategy

Describe the main concepts and tools for managingDigital brands over time, geographic areas, and
market segments .Formulate effective branding strategies for both consumer and business products/services .
Analyze new product development and brand extension programs based on market information .

UNIT -V | Web Design

Determine the success or failure of a web-site. Discribe the web design and user experience. Discuss profit-
oriented web design.

Text Book 1. Jennifer Evans Cario :- “Pinterest Marketing
Reference Books
Mode of Evaluation Assignment/Quiz/Viva- voce/Student seminar/Written examination/Ppt

Recommended by BOS on

Practical to be conducted:
1.

ELECTIVES : SOCIAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP

DM 111 Venture Capital

DM 101 Venture Capital




Prerequisite Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers
Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives
Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features
Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject
Unit | Course Contents Total Contact
Hours — 33
| Introduction to Venture Capital meaning, characteristics, types, function, scope and 7
types of funding opportunities, comparison between different options
1 Generating business through Venture Capital and creating long term associations 7
11 Venture Capital agency, its functional strategy and operational network 7
v Venture Capital and the social entrepreneurship 6
Meeting expectations of different stake holders, social environment, welfare and care
of common people
\Y/ Venture Capital financing, preparation of business plan, background, planning and 6
strategy and negotiations, case studies
DM 112 Startup Principles
DM 101 StartUp for Social Development
Prerequisite Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers
Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives
Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors




Features

Utility

It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject

Unit

Course Contents

Total Contact
Hours — 33

Introduction to StartUp for Social Development meaning, characteristics, types,
function, scope and types of funding opportunities, comparison between different
options

Generating business through StartUp for Social Development and creating long term
associations

StartUp for Social Development agency, its functional strategy and operational
network

StartUp for Social Development and the social entrepreneurship

Meeting expectations of different stake holders, social environment, welfare and care
of common people

StartUp for Social Development financing, preparation of business plan,
background, planning and strategy and negotiations, case studies

DM 113 Regulation of Societies, Trusts and Charitable Institutions

DM 101 Regulation of Societies, Trusts and Charitable Institutions

Prerequisite Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers

Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives

Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features

Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject




Unit | Course Contents Total Contact
Hours — 33
| Laws relating to societies 7
1 Laws relating to trusts 7
11 Laws relating to social development companies 7
v Principles of documentation, drafting and preparation of Memorandums 6
\Y% Report writing 6
DM 114 Innovation and Social Change
DM 101 Innovation and Social Change
Prerequisite Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers
Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives
Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features
Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject
Unit | Course Contents Total Contact
Hours — 33
| Innovation — meaning, tools, theories 7
1 Theories of social change 7
11 Organization development — tools and techniques 7
v Mass mobilization 6
\/ case studies 6




DM 115 Sustainable Development

DM 101 Sustainable Development
Prerequisite Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers
Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives
Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features
Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject
Unit | Course Contents Total Contact
Hours — 33
| Introduction to Sustainable Development meaning, characteristics, types, function, 7
scope and types of funding opportunities, comparison between different options
1 Generating business through Sustainable Development and creating long term 7
associations
11 Sustainable Development as per UN agencies and their strategy and operational 7
network
v Sustainable Development and the social entrepreneurship 6
Meeting expectations of different stake holders, social environment, welfare and care
of common people
V Sustainable Development financing, preparation of business plan, background, 6

planning and strategy and negotiations, case studies

DM 116 Social Innovations

DM 101 Social Innovation
Prerequisite Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers
Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives
Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features
Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject
Unit | Course Contents Total Contact




Hours - 33

strategy and negotiations, case studies

| Introduction to Social Innovation meaning, characteristics, types, function, scope 7
and types of funding opportunities, comparison between different options
1 Generating business through Social Innovation and creating long term associations 7
11 Social Innovation agency, its functional strategy and operational network 7
v Social Innovation and the social entrepreneurship 6
Meeting expectations of different stake holders, social environment, welfare and care
of common people
\Y Social Innovation financing, preparation of business plan, background, planning and 6

DM 117 Gandhian Philosophy and Movements for Gram Swarajya

DM 101 Gandhian Philosophy
Prerequisite Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers
Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives
Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features
Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject
Unit | Course Contents Total Contact
Hours — 33
| Introduction to Gandhian Philosophy meaning, characteristics, types, function, 7

scope and types of funding opportunities, comparison between different options




Generating business through Gandhian Philosophy and creating long term
associations

Gandhian Philosophy agency, its functional strategy and operational network

Gandhian Philosophy and the social entrepreneurship

Meeting expectations of different stake holders, social environment, welfare and care
of common people

Gandhian Philosophy financing, preparation of business plan, background, planning
and strategy and negotiations, case studies

DM 118 Financial Management in Social Organisations

DM 101 Financial Management for Social Development
Prerequisite Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers
Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives
Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features
Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject
Unit | Course Contents Total Contact
Hours — 33
| Introduction to Financial Planning meaning, characteristics, types, function, scope 7
and types of funding opportunities, comparison between different options
1 Generating business through Financial Planning and creating long term associations 7




strategy and negotiations, case studies

11 Financial Planning agency, its functional strategy and operational network 7
v Financial Planning and the social entrepreneurship 6
Meeting expectations of different stake holders, social environment, welfare and care
of common people
\J Financial Planning financing, preparation of business plan, background, planningand | 6

DM 119 Transformational Leadership for Social Change

DM 101 Transformational leadership for Social Development
Prerequisite Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers
Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives
Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features
Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject
Unit | Course Contents Total Contact
Hours — 33
| Introduction to Transformational leadership meaning, characteristics, types, 7
function, scope and types of funding opportunities, comparison between different
options
1 Generating business through Transformational leadership and creating long term 7

associations




11 Transformational leadership agency, its functional strategy and operational network 7
v Transformational leadership and the social entrepreneurship 6
Meeting expectations of different stake holders, social environment, welfare and care
of common people
Vv Transformational leadership financing, preparation of business plan, background, 6

planning and strategy and negotiations, case studies

DM 120 Social Entrepreneurship & Case Studies on Social Entrepreneurs

SOCIAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP

of social entrepreneurship is linked to the social values and social arrangements
prevailing in the era, and we will explore how such values and arrangements change

Unit | Course Contents Total Contact
Hours — 33

| Conceptual framework and planning elements What is social entrepreneurship 7

1 Historical context and selected examples Social entrepreneurship, The expression of 7

social entrepreneurship

11 Tools for social entrepreneurship , models of social entrepreneurship 7

v Conceptual framework and planning elements, What is social entrepreneurship 6

\Y Historical context and selected examples of Social entrepreneurship, The expression 6




over time and present new opportunities. Case Studies

ELECTIVES : BUSINESS JOURNALISM

DM 121 Intro to Print Media

DM 121 INTRODUCTION TO PRINT MEDIA
Prerequisite Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers
Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives
Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features
Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject
Unit | Course Contents Total Contact
Hours — 33
| Journalism definition and scope 7
1 Print media, electronic media- development of radio and tv in India- satellite TV and 7
emerging media landscape, entry of private FM broadcasters in India
11 Print Journalism 7
Organisational structure, news paper/magazines management: circulations,




advertising, editorial, library, production, storekeeping

Broadcasting Journalism- radio and tv production

Business media ethics-press laws, state control vs freedom of media, press legislature
of India

DM 122 PR, Event Management and Contemporary Trends

DM 122 PR, EVENT MANAGEMENT AND CONTEMPORARY TRENDS
Prerequisite Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers
Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives
Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features
Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject
Unit | Course Contents Total Contact
Hours — 33
| Theory and practice of PR, definition, role and functions, PR in changing social and 7
political environment
1 Types of public and tools of PR, art of persuasion, feedback, campaign planning and 7
strategies
11 financial PR, Publicity-concept and scope 7
v Definition, scope and functions of corporate communication, corporate culture/ 6




citizenship/ philanthropy/ social responsibility

V Image, event and conference management, counseling, crisis/ disaster management 6

DM 123 Media Laws & Ethical Issues

DM 123 MEDIA LAWS AND ETHICAL ISSUES

Prerequisite Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers

Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives

Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features

Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject




DM 124 Reporting and Writing Skills

| Feature Writing 6

1 News Reporting 6

11 Magazine Reporting

v Broadcast News

Vv Online Journalism

DM 125 News Reporting & Editing

DM 125

NEWS REPORTING AND EDITING

Prerequisite

Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers

Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives

Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features

Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject

Unit | Course Contents Total Contact




Hours - 33

| News Sources, ingredients of news, newsdesk, news strategy, writing the lead copy 7
editing

1 Reporting, attributes of reporter, functions of reporter in a democracy, responsibility 7
of a reporter

11 Specialised Reporting-interpretative, investigative, crime, defence, sports, political 7

fashion, culinary, educational, legal etc.

editing features and articles

Writing stories, poems, creative writing, satire writing, skills for writing different
media

v Organisational structure and functions: News bureau, chief reporter, reporter, sub- 6
editor and news editor, chief sub editors
\Y/ Concept and principles of editing, editing practices, editing news agency stories, 6

DM 126 Intro to online Journalism

DM 126 ONLINE JOURNALISM
Prerequisite Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers
Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives
Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features
Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject
| Intro to Web Metrics and Google Analytics 6

Introduction to Social Media Marketing

Writing for the Web

Google Mapping for Communicators

Introduction to Data Visualization




Introduction to Web Metrics and Google Analytics

DM 127 Business Terminology

DM 127

BUSINESS TERMINOLOGY

Prerequisite

Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers

Learning
Objectives

To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization

Salient
Features

Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors

Utility

It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject

| Financial terms 6

1 Accounting and auditing terms 6

11 Marketing terms

v Environmental terms

\V Other business terms

DM 128 Business Writing — an introduction

DM 128

BUSINESS WRITING

Prerequisite

Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers

Learning
Objectives

To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization




Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features

Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject
| Writing essay on business 6
1 News Reporting, review of business 6

11 Magazine Reporting for business

v Broadcast News preparation and preparation of reporting on business. New
product launch coverage.

\Y/ Writing for socialchange anddevelopment, environmental issues, writing for
innovation, writing for reporting on innovative business practices

DM 129 Cyber Journalism

DM 129 CYBER JOURNALISM
Prerequisite Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers
Learning To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization
Objectives
Salient Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors
Features
Utility It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject
Unit | Course Contents Total Contact
Hours — 33
| Definition of multimedia technology, application of multimedia in communication 7
and entertainment
1 Adobe photoshop, illustrator, flash 7
11 Net media, net communication concept, components and evolution 7
v Net convergence and journalism, cyber journalism, future of cyber journalism in 6
India
\ Challenges and opportunities for a journalist, cyber laws of various countries 6
including India




DM 130 Blogging and Social Media

DM 130

BLOGGING AND SOCIAL MEDIA

Prerequisite

Student is expected to have good understanding of basic papers

Learning
Objectives

To enable students to understand and apply this concept in development of an organization

Salient
Features

Basic framework of the concept and practical knowledge through industry mentors

Utility

It is to help the students in developing understanding of the subject

| Blog Writing 6

1 News blogging 6

11 Blogging for social development

v Broadcast News

\V Online Journalism

MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING

MA 101

FINANCIAL REPORTING

Prerequisite

All students are expected to have a general knowledge of economics, finance, accounting,
statistics, calculus, and management principles.

Learning
Objectives

The paper is designed to impart the skill based knowledge of Customer Relationship
Management. The syllabus encompasses almost the entire aspect of the subject. The purpose of
the syllabus is to not just make the students aware of the concepts and practices of CRM in
modern businesses but also enable them to design suitable practices and programs for the




company they would be working.

Regularly updated curriculum as per the international standards, Latest methods and techniques
are being adopted, As per the requirement of the industry, Case-based teaching methodology is
used, More scope for presentations, seminars and workshops is introduced to make the students
aware of the latest terminology.

Salient
Features

Utility An MBA prepares individuals for many types of careers.Some of the more common jobs an
MBA prepares one for include Business Analyst or Strategist, Business Development Analyst,
Associate, or Manager, Entrepreneur / Founder, Financial Analyst, Management Consultant,
Marketing Associate, Analyst, or Manager, Portfolio Manager, Project, Product, or Program

Manager, Operations Analyst, Associate, or Manager

UNIT -1

Financial statements a. Balance sheet b. Income statement c. Statement of comprehensive income d. Statem
equity e. Statement of cash flows f. Notes to the financial statements

UNIT - 1I |

Recognition, measurement, valuation, and disclosure a. Asset valuation - accounts receivable; inventory; n
securities; property, plant & equipment; intangible assets; deferred tax assets; leasehold assets

UNIT — I |

Valuation of liabilities - debt; warranties; off-balance sheet financing; deferred tax liabilities; lease liabilitig
transactions - paid-in capital; retained earnings; stock dividends and stock splits

UNIT - IV |

Equity transactions - paid-in capital; retained earnings; stock dividends and stock splits d.
Revenue recognition - revenue recognition principles; percentage-of-completion vs.
completed-contract methods; installment sales method, cost recovery method, and
deposit method;

UNIT-V |

matching principle e. Income measurement - gains and losses; losses on long-term contracts; gain or loss ¢
fixed assets; expense recognition practices; comprehensive income; extraordinary items and discontinued

Text Book
Reference
Books
Mode of
Evaluation
Recommended
by BOSon :
Three Practicals from each unit .
One simulation exercise.
Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual
MA 102 FINANCIAL PLANNING AND PERFORMANCE

Prerequisite

All students are expected to have a general knowledge of economics, finance, accounting,
statistics, calculus, and management principles.

Learning

The paper is designed to impart the skill based knowledge of Customer Relationship




Objectives Management. The syllabus encompasses almost the entire aspect of the subject. The purpose of
the syllabus is to not just make the students aware of the concepts and practices of CRM in
modern businesses but also enable them to design suitable practices and programs for the
company they would be working.

Salient Regularly updated curriculum as per the international standards, Latest methods and techniques
Features are being adopted, As per the requirement of the industry, Case-based teaching methodology is
used, More scope for presentations, seminars and workshops is introduced to make the students
aware of the latest terminology.

Utility An MBA prepares individuals for many types of careers.Some of the more common jobs an
MBA prepares one for include Business Analyst or Strategist, Business Development Analyst,
Associate, or Manager, Entrepreneur / Founder, Financial Analyst, Management Consultant,
Marketing Associate, Analyst, or Manager, Portfolio Manager, Project, Product, or Program
Manager, Operations Analyst, Associate, or Manager

UNIT -1

Strategic planning - Analysis of external and internal factors affecting strategy; Long-term mission and goa
tactics with long-term strategic goals; Strategic planning models and analytical techniques; Characteristics
strategic planning process

UNIT - 1I |

Budgeting concepts - Operations and performance goals; Characteristics of a successful budget process; R
Other budgeting concepts, Budgeting methodologies - Annual business plans (master budgets); Project bu
based budgeting; Zero-based budgeting; Continuous (rolling) budgets; Flexible budgeting

UNIT — I |

Annual profit plan and supporting schedules - Operational budgets; Financial budgets; Capital budgets 6. T
and analysis - Pro forma income; Financial statement projections; Cash flow projections Performance Man

UNIT - IV |

Cost and variance measures - Comparison of actual to planned results; Use of flexible
budgets to analyze performance; Management by exception; Use of standard cost systems;
Analysis of variation from standard cost expectations

UNIT-V |

Performance measures - Product profitability analysis; Business unit profitability analysis; Customer profit
Return on investment; Residual income; Investment base issues; Key performance indicators (KPls); Balan

Text Book

Reference
Books

Mode of
Evaluation

Recommended
by BOSon :

Three Practicals from each unit .
One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual




MA 103 FINANCIAL CONTROL

Prerequisite All students are expected to have a general knowledge of economics, finance, accounting,
statistics, calculus, and management principles.

Learning The paper is designed to impart the skill based knowledge of Customer Relationship

Objectives Management. The syllabus encompasses almost the entire aspect of the subject. The purpose of

the syllabus is to not just make the students aware of the concepts and practices of CRM in
modern businesses but also enable them to design suitable practices and programs for the
company they would be working.

Salient Regularly updated curriculum as per the international standards, Latest methods and techniques
Features are being adopted, As per the requirement of the industry, Case-based teaching methodology is
used, More scope for presentations, seminars and workshops is introduced to make the students
aware of the latest terminology.

Utility An MBA prepares individuals for many types of careers.Some of the more common jobs an
MBA prepares one for include Business Analyst or Strategist, Business Development Analyst,
Associate, or Manager, Entrepreneur / Founder, Financial Analyst, Management Consultant,
Marketing Associate, Analyst, or Manager, Portfolio Manager, Project, Product, or Program
Manager, Operations Analyst, Associate, or Manager

UNIT -1

Financial Control Detailed Course Outline for CMA subjects Cost Management 1. Measurement concepts -
cost objects; Actual and normal costs; Standard costs; Absorption (full) costing; Variable (direct) costing; J¢
product costing

UNIT-1I |

Costing systems - Job order costing; Process costing; Activity-based costing; Life-cycle costing 3. Overhead
variable overhead expenses; Plant-wide versus departmental overhead; Determination of allocation base;
service department costs

UNIT — I |

Supply Chain Management - Lean manufacturing; Enterprise resource planning (ERP); Theory of constraint
costing; Capacity management and analysis

UNIT - IV |

Business process improvement - Value chain analysis; Value-added concepts; Process
analysis; Activity-based management; Continuous improvement concepts; Best practice
analysis; Cost of quality analysis

UNIT-V l

Efficient accounting processes Internal Controls :Governance, risk, and compliance - Internal control strucl
management philosophy; Internal control policies for safeguarding and assurance; Internal control risk; Cd
governance; External audit requirements

Text Book

Reference
Books

Mode of
Evaluation

Recommended
by BOSon :

Three Practicals from each unit .

One simulation exercise.




Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

MA 201 FINANCIAL DECISION MAKING -1

Prerequisite All students are expected to have a general knowledge of economics, finance, accounting,
statistics, calculus, and management principles.

Learning The paper is designed to impart the skill based knowledge of Customer Relationship

Objectives Management. The syllabus encompasses almost the entire aspect of the subject. The purpose of

the syllabus is to not just make the students aware of the concepts and practices of CRM in
modern businesses but also enable them to design suitable practices and programs for the
company they would be working.

Salient Regularly updated curriculum as per the international standards, Latest methods and techniques
Features are being adopted, As per the requirement of the industry, Case-based teaching methodology is
used, More scope for presentations, seminars and workshops is introduced to make the students
aware of the latest terminology.

Utility An MBA prepares individuals for many types of careers.Some of the more common jobs an
MBA prepares one for include Business Analyst or Strategist, Business Development Analyst,
Associate, or Manager, Entrepreneur / Founder, Financial Analyst, Management Consultant,
Marketing Associate, Analyst, or Manager, Portfolio Manager, Project, Product, or Program
Manager, Operations Analyst, Associate, or Manager

UNIT -1

Basic Financial Statement Analysis - Common size financial statements; Common base year financial stater
Ratios - Liquidity; Leverage; Activity; Profitability; Market

UNIT-1I |

Profitability analysis - Income measurement analysis; Revenue analysis; Cost of sales analysis; Expense ang
analysis 4. Special issues - Impact of foreign operations; Effects of changing prices and inflation; Off-balang
Impact of changes in accounting treatment; Accounting and economic concepts of value and income; Earn
Corporate Finance

UNIT — I |

Risk and return - Calculating return; Types of risk; Relationship between risk and return 2. Long-term finan
Term structure of interest rates; Types of financial instruments; Cost of capital; Valuation of financial instr

UNIT - IV |

Raising capital - Financial markets and regulation; Market efficiency; Financial institutions;
Initial and secondary public offerings; Dividend policy and share repurchases; Lease
financing

UNIT -V |

Working capital management - Working capital terminology; Cash management; Marketable securities ma
Accounts receivable management; Inventory management; Types of short-term credit; Short-term credit 1

Text Book

Reference
Books

Mode of




Evaluation

Recommended

by BOS on :
Three Practicals from each unit .
One simulation exercise.
Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual

MA 202 FINANCIAL DECISION MAKING 2

Prerequisite All students are expected to have a general knowledge of economics, finance, accounting,
statistics, calculus, and management principles.

Learning The paper is designed to impart the skill based knowledge of Customer Relationship

Objectives Management. The syllabus encompasses almost the entire aspect of the subject. The purpose of
the syllabus is to not just make the students aware of the concepts and practices of CRM in
modern businesses but also enable them to design suitable practices and programs for the
company they would be working.

Salient Regularly updated curriculum as per the international standards, Latest methods and techniques

Features are being adopted, As per the requirement of the industry, Case-based teaching methodology is

used, More scope for presentations, seminars and workshops is introduced to make the students
aware of the latest terminology.

Utility An MBA prepares individuals for many types of careers.Some of the more common jobs an
MBA prepares one for include Business Analyst or Strategist, Business Development Analyst,
Associate, or Manager, Entrepreneur / Founder, Financial Analyst, Management Consultant,
Marketing Associate, Analyst, or Manager, Portfolio Manager, Project, Product, or Program
Manager, Operations Analyst, Associate, or Manager

UNIT - |

Cost/volume/profit analysis - Breakeven analysis; Profit performance and alternative operating levels; An
products Marginal analysis - Sunk costs, opportunity costs and other related concepts; Marginal costs and
Special orders and pricing; Make versus buy; Sell or process further; Add or drop a segment; Capacity cons

UNIT-1I |

Pricing - Pricing methodologies; Target costing; Elasticity of demand; Product life cycle considerations; Ma
considerations Risk Management

UNIT — I |

Payback and discounted payback - Uses of payback method; Limitations of payback method; Discounted p

UNIT - IV |

Risk analysis in capital investment - Sensitivity and scenario analysis; Real options
Professional Ethics 1. Ethical considerations for management accounting and financial
management professionals - IMA’s “Statement of Ethical Professional Practice”; Fraud
triangle; Evaluation and resolution of ethical issues

UNIT -V |

Ethical considerations for the organization - IMA’s Statement on Management Accounting, “Values and Et
Inception to Practice”

Text Book |




Reference
Books

Mode of
Evaluation

Recommended
by BOS on :

Three Practicals from each unit .
One simulation exercise.

Practicals will be conducted as per the practicals manual




